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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans
American Information Systems Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private
Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information Systems Private Limited) (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the"Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit (including other comprehensive
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the “ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the Director’s report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive loss, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respons' e_for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstate:ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frorn error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down

Chartered Accountants ) ; Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered with
limited liability with identification number AAC-

Offices in Ahmedabad, Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Dehradun, Goa, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Noida and 2085 and has its registered office at L-41,

Pune Connaught Circus, Outer Circle, New Delhi,
110001, India



12.

13.

Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure |, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure Il wherein we have expressed an unmodified
opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
as at 31 March 2023;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 38(i) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person or entity, including
foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

b.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 38(ii) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (‘the Funding
Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above
contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023.

Vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which
use accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accountirg
software which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1
April 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.: 001076 N/N500013

Adi P. Sethna

Partner

Membership No.: 108840

UDIN: 23108840BGYAYL2763

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30 September 2023

Chartered Accountants
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information Systems
Private Limited)
Independent Auditor's report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American
Information Systems Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March

2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’), right of use
assets (‘ROU Assets’).

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and

equipment, right of use assets under which the assets are physically verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain property, plant and equipment, right of use assets were verified during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties

where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of

(iii)

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks on the basis of security

of current assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of investments made, as
applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section
185 and section 186 of the Act in respect of loans granted, guarantees and security provided by
it. T N

A
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure | (Contd.)

(v)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s business activities. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) . According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank . The
Company did not have any borrowings from any financial institution, government or
government authority during the year.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.
(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Annexure | (Contd.)

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially, or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the.Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors:in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(xiv)
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.
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Annexure | (Contd.)

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board
of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company..We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing
project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076 N/N500013

Adi P. Set/

Partner
Membership No.: 108840

UDIN: 23108840BGYAYL2763

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30 September 2023
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Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (formerly known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited)
Independent Auditor’s Report on the audit of the Financial Statement

Annexure - Il to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Mastek
Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (Formerly Known as Trans American Information
Systems Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private
Limited (Formerly Known as Trans American Information Systems Private Limited) (‘the Company’)
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the Internal Financial Controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements. ——
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Annexure — Il (Contd.)
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements include
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate Internal Financial Controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023,
based on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’'s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013
Adi P.

etm/
Partner

Membership No.: 108840

UDIN: 23108840BGYAYL2763

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30 September 2023

Chartered Accountants

Offices in Ahmedabad, Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Dehradun, Goa, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Noida and

Pune

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered with
limited liability with identification number AAC-
2085 and has its registered office at L-41,
Connaught Circus, Outer Circle, New Delhi,
110001, India



MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

Note As at
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3(a) 1,903 2,166
Intangible assets 3(b) 7 25
Right-of-use assets 3(c) 377 293
Financlal assets
Investment in subsidiaries 4(a) 37,570 37,570
Other financlal assets 4{b) 52 315
Deferred tax assets, net 23(c) 741 473
Other non-current assets 5 27 30
Total non-current assets 40,677 40,872
Current assets
Financial assets
Investments 6(a) 5577 639
Trade recelvables 6{b) 10,771 9,814
Cash and cash equivalents 6(c) 1,062 1,293
Other financial assets &(d) 164 311
Coniract assets 7 30 23
Qther urrent assets 7.1 2,617 2,228
Total current assets 20,221 14,368
Total assets 6(7,898 55,240
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 8.1 3 3
Instruments entirely equity in nature B.2 2 2
Other equity 9 53,276 48 882
Total equity 53,281 48,887
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Finandal liabittles
Borrowings 10(a) 59 85
Lease liabilities 10(b) 223 121
Other financial liabilities 10(c) 265 -
Provisicn 11 1,219 1.090
Total non-curcent liabllitles 1,766 1,296
Current liabllities
Finangal habilities
Borrowings 12(a) 26 24
Lease Rabilities 12(b) 214 239
Trade payables 12(¢) -
totel outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 4 19
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprnises 3,274 1,739
Other financial llabilitles 12(d) 1,262 1,930
Other current liabllities 13 334 297
Provisions 14 634 518
Current tax kabilities, net 35 103 291
Total current liabilities 5,851 5,057
Total liabllities 7,617 6,353
Total equity and liabilities 60,898 55,240
The accompanying notes form an integral pert of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Walker Chandiok & Co LEP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Mastek Enterprise Solutions Prjvat ited (Formerly known as
Firm Regigtratian No. 001076N/N500013 Trans American Infar ms Private Limited) __ __

Adi P. Sethna
Partnet
Membership No.. 108840

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 30, 2023

n

v

Umang Naha
Director
DIN: 60323145

Place: Mumbal

Date: September 30, 2023

"lhn

Ashank Desai
Director
DIN: 00017767
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MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. In lakhs)
Note For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

INCOME

Revenue from operations 15 41,303 32,198

Other.income 16 866 284
Totalincome (1} 42,169 32,482
EXPENSES

Employee benefits expenses 17 25,856 20,819

Finance costs 18 46 58

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 19 1,126 938

Other expenses 20 8,386 5,361
Total expenses (2} 35,414 27,176
Profit before tax (3 = 1-2) 6,755 5,306
Tax expense / {credit)

Current tax 23{a) 2,074 2,003

Deferred tax 23(a) (74) (105)

Current ¥ax adjustment relating to earlier years (215) -
Total tax expanse (4) 1,785 1,988
Prafit after tax for the year (5 = 3-4) 4,970 3318
Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to the smement of profitand loss in subsequent periods:

Defined benefit plan actuarial gain/(losses) 25 (32)

Incame tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 23 (c} {6) 8
Items that wiil be reclassified to of profit and loss in subsequent periads:

Net change in fair value of forward contracts designated as cash flaw hedges - {loss)/gain {795) 321

Income tax relating ta items that will be reclassified to profit and loss - credit/ {expense) 23(c) 200 (81)
Total other comprehensive (loss)/Income far the yeer (6) (576)) 216
Total comprehensive income for the year (546) 4,394 3,534
Eamings per share (inRs.) 21
(Equity shares of face value Re. 1 each)
Basic 1,439.75 961.13
Diluted 1,003.63 669.98

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financaal statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001076N/N500013

Membership No.: 108840

Place: Mumbal
Date: September 30, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited {Formerly known as
Trans Ameri¢an Information Syst Limited)

e
d\’wjﬁ% /«&\\E“ TW,/\

Umang Nahata
Director
DIN: 00323145

Place: Mumbai

Date: September 30, 2023

AshankDesal 7 -
Director ’
DIN: 00017767




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Rs. In lakhs)
Far the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash flaws from operating activities
Profit for the year 4,970 3318
Adjustmants for :
Employee stock compensation expenses 14 -
Interest income on bank deposits {24) {31)
Finance costs 46 58
Provision for doubtful trade receivables 83 -
Deproclation and amortisation 1,126 938
Tax expense 1,785 1,988
Net (gain) on foreign currency translation (931) (124),
Profit on sale of current investments and gain on Instruments measured FVTPL {80} (59)
Provision against recelvables, loans and advances doubtiul of recavery (net) - 12
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, net 10
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,989 6,110
Increase in trade receivables (116) (6,148)
Increase in loans and advances and other assets (407) (1,465)
Increase In trade payables, other liabilities and provisions 451 2,670
Cash generated from operating activitles before taxes 6,917 1,167
Income taxes paid, net of refunds (1,432)) (1,974)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities 5,485 {807)
Cash flows from Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 7 2
Purchase of property, plant and equipmen: ad Intangible assets (706)§ (1,398)
Purchase of current investments (11.709]” {5.724)
Proceeds from sale of current investments 6,911 8,502
Net cash generated from / (used In) Investing activitles {5,497) 1,382
Cash flows from financing activitles
Interest on term loan (8) (8)
Proceeds from borrowings - 69
Repayment from borrowings {24) {18}
Payment of interest an lease liabilities (38) {S0)
Payment of lease liabilities (Refer note 30) (150) (203)
INet cash used in financing activities (usll (219)]
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year (231) 365
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,293 928
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,062 1,293

The accompanying notes form an Integral part of the finandal statements

Refer note 34 for Non-cash Investing activities about acquisitions of Evolutionary Systems Private Limited (ESPL) including investment in certain subsidiaries of ESPL.
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Methad' as set aut in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Walker Chandiok & Ca LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No.: 108840

Place: Mumba:
Date: September 30, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

etimited]

Z
28

Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited {Formerly knawn as
Trans American Informa 'onxt
—
O/Z - g \L i Iffﬁf
%

Umang Nehata Ashank Desal
Director Director

DIN: 00323145 DIN: 00017767
Place: Mumbal

Date: September 30, 2023
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MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE UMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Summary of signifiGant accounting policies and ather explanatory information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Rs. In lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1 Company overview
Mastek Enterprise Solutions Private Limited (Formerly Knoy/n As Trans American Informat ion Systems Private Limited), India, a wholly owned subsidiary of Mastek Limited
is a Company with deep routed capabiity in providing high skilled resources and end-to-end e-commerce servxces Including strategy, creative design, and implementation
and ged services having p in India and supp: g Trans American Inf, gystetns inc. US Customers.

2 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

a) Statement of compliance

These financial have been p d in rd with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013
{“the Act") read with Comp (Indian Ing Standards) Rules, 2015 ard Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, and the
and disck of Division (I of Schedule 11l to the Act. The Company's reglistered office is located at 8047805, President House, Opp. CN

Vidyalaya, Near Ambawadi Circle, Ahmedabad - 380 D06, Gujerat, India

These financial statements of the Company {“financial statements™) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023 were approved and authorlsed by the Company’s
board of directors on September 30, 2023,

All amounts included in the finandal statements are reported in Indlan rupess {in lakhs) except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated and “0” denotes
amounts less than fifty thousands rupees.

These financkl statements are separate financial statements of the Cornpany uader Ind AS 27 "Separate Financial Statements” (‘Ind AS 27°)

The Company i+ nat f ing Ct lidated Fi iaf as it has opted to avail the fon from p i lidated financial granted in
Rule 6 of section 129(3) of Campanias Act, 2013, as its holding Company Mastek Limited, has d the C d Financial fuding the
Subsidiaries of the Company as at March 31, 2023.

\ L

b) Baslsof Preparation
The financlal statements have been prepaced on an accrual basis of accounting and the hi;
been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind/\&
i. Certain financial assets and liabil ties measured at falr vame (refer accounting palicy on financial instruments),
il. Defined benefit and other lung-term employee benefits, and
iil, Derivative financial instruments

cost axcept for the fol materlal ltems that have

Al 3gssets and liabllities have been classified as currenl and tas per the *s normal cycle. The Company has considered its operating cyd'e
asa period not exceeding 12 months.
The Fiancial were authorised for Issue by the directors on September 30, 2023

¢} Useof estimate and judgement
The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Ind AS requires to make jud; t and that affect the application of
accountng policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabllities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a peniodic basis. to i are r d in the period in which the estimates are ravised and in any future
perlods affected. In icul. fi ion about signlf) areas of inty and eritical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
effect onthe dinthe financial is included in the ing notes:

(1) Revenue recognition' The Company applies the p ge of ¢ mathod In ac ing for its fexed price contracts. Use of the percentage of completion

method requires the Company 10 estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a propartion of the Lotal efforts or costs 1o be expended. Efforts or costs expended

have been used to P towards 1 as there Is a direct relationship between input and productivity. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on
leted are recorded in the penod in which such losses become probable based on the d contract at the reporting date.

(K) Income taxes: Significant judgments are Involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in
connection with uncertain tax positions.

(i) Detined benefit plans and compensated absences: The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit
obkgations are based on actuanal valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuanal valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the fiture. These include tha datermination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexites involved
In the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation Is highly sensitive to changes in these AN are at each
reporting date.

{iv) Property, plant and equipment (inckuding right-of-use assetsk: The change in respect of pencdic depreclation Is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s
expected useful life and the expected resdual value at the end of its life. The uselul lives and residual values of the assets are determined by the management at the
time the assel is acquired and reviewed periodically, Inctuding at each financial year end. The uselul lives are based on historkal experience with similar assets as well
as anlicipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

(v) Expected cradit losses on financial assets: On application of Ind AS 109, the impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions abeut risk of default
and expected timing of collection. The Company uses Judgments in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment caloulation, based on the
Campany's past history of collections, customer’s credit-worthiness, exsting; market conditions as wel a3 forward looking estimates at the end cf each reporting

period.

(vi) Deferred taxes: Deferred tax is ded on y differences b the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate reall of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the of future taxable profitc
during the periads in which thase temporary differences and tax kass carry forwards become deductible. The Company Iders the d reversal of tax

Iiabikities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the defersed tax assets considered realtzable, however, could be reduced n
the pear term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward peried are reduced.




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE UMITED [FORMERLY KNOWN AS YRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information as ac and for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. In lakhs, unless atherwise stated)
(vil) Provisions: Provision Is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a resuit of past event and il is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a rellable estimate can me made P jore (exchd b and pe d ) are

generally notdiszounted to their present value and are determ nsd basad on best estiineta requ.red to settle abligation at the balance sheet date. These are revic wed
at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.,

(viii) Leases Leases: Ind AS 116 “Leases” requires lassees to determne the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a fease adjusted with any option to extend or
terminate tha lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and
therehy assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company
considers factors such as any signifi | hold imp dertaken over the lease torm, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of
the underlying asset to Company's operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable altematives. The lease term i
future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease 1erm reflects the current economic circumstances.

(ix) Evaluation of Indi for ofassets Yhe evaluation of bility of indjc of i of assets requires assessment of several external and
intemal factors which could result in deterloration of recoverable amount of the assets

(x) Contingent liabilities ~ At each balance sheet date, bysis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of

" " tahil

p against the ot ] I , Wthe actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Tuattan tactink

() Fair value -\ applies q falr value of equity shares {where active market quotes are not available) This
involves develap and around volatiity, dividend yield which may affect the value af equity shares

tod

and Jud, ts are ly aval d These are based on historical expenence and other factors including expectation of future events that may
have financial impact on the company and that are believed to be ble under the ¢ii es

d) y of Significant ing polcies
(1) Functional and Presentation Currency
Items Included in the finandal statements of the Company are measured using the cutiency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (ie.
the 'functional currancy”). The financial statements are pn.sa"md in Indian Rupee (in takhs), the national currency of India, which is the functional currency of the ! ’
Company.
(i) Fareign currency transactions and balances
Forelgn cumrency transactions of the Company are accounted at the exchinge rates prevailing on the date of the transactron. Manetary assets and lbiktes are

\,

translated at each reporting date based an the rate prevalling on such date. Gains and losses Iting from the settk of fureign y y tems and
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denam nated in foreign currencies are d m the dals of profit and loss Non-monetary
assets and Kabilities are continued to be camied at sates of initial recognition.

{I) Financial Instruments

A. Initial Recognitlon and Measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets and liahilities when it becomes a party to the ¢ 1 of the All financial assets and labilites are
recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except jor trade receivables which are initally d at ion price. T jon costs that are directly

attributable 1o the acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. Regular purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised on the trade date.

B. Subsequent Measurement
Non-Derivative Financial

a, Financial Assets Carried at Amortised Cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order ta collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asse1 give rise on specilied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b. Financlal Assets at Fair Vakee Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOC1}

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is hekd withen a b model whose abjective is achieved by bath
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c. Financial Assets at Falr Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Afinancial asset which fs not classified in any of the above categorms ate tuhvequently fair valued through profit or loss.

d. Financial Labilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year fram the
Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximata fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

e, Derivalive Instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign excharge forward cantracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign cutrency
P The party for these is always a bank. These d ared  as cash flow hedges.

The Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instruments are expired or sold, terminated or na longer qualify for hedge accounting. The cumulatve

gainfloss on the hedging instruments recognised in hedging reserve till the period hedge was effective remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the forecasted

eceurs, The gain/loss tously 8 d in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the statement of profit and loss upon the
of related fi d L
Changes In the fair value of the derivative hedging i t designated as a cash flow hedge are recognised in other ¢ hensive income and presented within

equity in tha cash flow hedging reserve to the extent that the hedge is effective To the extent that the hedge is ineffective, changes in fair value are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss,




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE IMITED)

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Rs. In lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
€. Derecogntilon of Financlal Instruments
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual right tn receive the cash flows from the financial asset expice or it transfers the financial asset
A financial liability is di gnised when the obligation under the liabity is discharged, cane=iied ur expires.

D, Offsetting of financial i
Finandal assets and financial liabikities arv offset and the net amount is reported In the balance sheet if 1nere 15 1 currently enforceable lepal nght to offset the
recognised amounts and there s an intention ta settle on a net basis, to realze the assats and setile the kiabifities simultaneously.

| in Yy 1
Investment in subsidiaries fs carried at cost In the separate financial statements. Impaiment i value of such investments is evakiated in lines with policy on
impafmient of non financial assets mentioned In (viii) (a) below

{iv) Currentversus non-current dassification
1. Anasset fs considered as current when It is.

a. Expected to be realised or intanded to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle, or

b. Hel primarily for the purpose of trading, or

¢. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peried, or

d. Cash or cash equivalents untess restricted from being exchanged or used ta settle a liab ity for at least twelve months alter the reporting period.

2. Allother assets are classified as non-current
3. Uabfiry Is considered as current when it is:

a, Expected to be setiled In the normal operating cycle, cr

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading, of ST |
©. Due to be settled within twelve months afte- the reporting perod, or

d There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

4 Al otherkabilities are classified as non-current
5. Deferved tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabitities.
6. AH assets and lfabilities have been clyssifed as current or non-current as pes the Company’'s operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule Il 1o the Act

Based on the nature of products and the time b the ition of assets lor processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertalned its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(v) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreaation, amorhisation and nnpa:rmenl loss, if any. Custs directly attrbotable 1o acquistion
are capitalised until the PPE are ready for use, as intended by management. The cost of PPE ired in a busis bination is recorded at fair value on the date of
acquisition. The fair value is taken as per the report of independent valuer The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cast if capitalisation criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringmg the asset to its working condition for the intanded use.

An item of PPE and any significant part inltially recognised Is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecogni:ion of the asset s included in the standslone statement uf profit and loss when the asset is derecognused.

The Company depreciates PPE over their estimated useful lives using the straight-lne method The estimated useful lives of assets are as foflows

Category Useful Ufe

Computers 2-4years

Fumiture and fixtures 5 years

Office Equipment 5years

Leasehold Improvements 5 years or the primary period of lease
whichever is less

In case of centain PPE, the Company uses usefullife different from thase specified in Schedule 11 1o the Act which is duly supported by tect eval The

management believe that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect falr approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

ddition/di I Leul
P an P

is

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. D
such additions/disposals

d pro-rata from the date of

Capltal work-in-progress Includes PPE under construction and not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date.




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE UMITED)

summary of significant accounting polices and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. Inlakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{vi) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired are d at cost of ition, Identifiable gible assets are d when it is probable that future
benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can he reliably d. Following intial C ible assets are carned
at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment lasses, if any. The amortisation of an intaomble asset with a finite useful life reflects the manner in which the

ic benefitis d tobe d, The estimated useful ife of amortisable are d and where are adjusted, y.
Gains or losses arising from d ition of an ir ble asset are d as thed e by the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset on the date of disposal and are dinthe dak of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation on addition to intangibla assets o on disposal of intangible assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such addition or up to the monthaf such
disposal as the case may be.
The estimated useful lives of the amortisable intanginle assets for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Category Useful Life

Computer Software 1-Syears

(vil) Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 with efect from April 1, 2019 using the madified pproach and therefore the P information was not

restated and continued to ke reported under Ind AS 17,

Asa lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except lcr short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company
recognises kease liahiltes to make fease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the undertying assets

i. Right of Use assets
The Company recognises right-at-use assats at the commencement date of the lease {ie., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any acc fated d and !losses, and adjusted for any of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets

Includes the amount of lease liabilities racognised, inltial direct costs incurred, and fease payments made at ur before the commencement date less any lease
[ncentives received. Right-of-use assels are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lezse term and the estimated uselul lives of the assets, which
ate In accordance with the Iives mentioned under (v} above,
iT. Lease llabilitles
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company lease d at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
The lease Include fixed p (including In-sub e fixed less any lease incentives recelvable, variable lease payments and amounts
expecied to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasunably certain 1o be exercised by
the Company and pay of It the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option ta terminate Variable lzase payments
that do nat depend on an index or a rate are recognised 3 expenses In the period in which the event or candition that triggers the payment occurs.
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrawing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily d inable, After the date, the amount of lease liabilitles is increased to reflect the accretion of interc«t and
reduced for the lease payments made In addition, the carrying amount of lease fiabilities Is remeasured i there is a modification, a change in the lease tarm, a change
In the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a ehange in an index or rate used to determine such leasa payments} or a change in the
of an option ta purchase the underlying asset.

Kabifit

1) Short-term leases and leases of lowsvalue assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (Le., those leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contaln a purchase option). [t also apphes the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of
laptaps, lines and office furniture and 1 that are d to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straighl-line basis over the lease term.

The company does nat have any leases as a lessor.

vill) Impalrment of assets

a. Non Financial Assets

Non fil ial assets are for bility events or changes In crcumstances ind cate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amaunt [i.e. the higher of the fair value less cast to sell and the value in-use) is determuned an an individua) asset
basis unless the asset does notgenerate cash flows that are largely independent of thase from other assets. In such cases, the rec ble amount is d d for
the cash generating unit (CGU) ta which the asset belongs. .

H such assets are « d tobe d, tha | 10 be recognsed in the standalone statement of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the
carrying value of the assets exceeds tha estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An loss is d in the dak t of profit and loss if
there has beana change in the esturates used to determine the recoverable amount, The carrying amount of tha asset is | d to its revised ble amount,
provided that this amount does not exceed the canrying amount that would bave been di ined (net of any d isation ar di ) had no
impalrment lass been recognised for the asset in prior years

b. Financial Assets

The Company ise Joss alk using the d credit loss (ECL) medel for financial assets. Loss allowances for trade recaivables with no significant
fi ing P is atan amount equal to lifetime ECL. For conteact assets is '8 Specific id Method given under ind AS
109. For all other financial assets, o+pected cradit losses ara measured at an amourt equal ta the 12 month expected credit lasses or at an amount equal to the Iife
time expected credit lossas if the credit risk on the financlal asset has i d significantly since initial




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMENICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 2s at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Rs. In lakhs, unless otherwisa stated)

(ix) Employee Benefits

A.Long Term Employee Benefits

{a) Defined Contdibution Plan

The Company has defined cantribution plans for post emplayment benefits i the form of provident fund and employees® state | which are

through Govemment of Indla. Under the defined contribution plans, the Company has no further obkgation beyond making the contributions. Such contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as In the year during which the employee renders the seivices.

(b) Defired Benedit Plan
The Company has defined benefit plans for post employment benefits In the form of gratuity for its employees in India The gratuity scheme of the Company is
through Life ! (¢ of India (UC). UabRity for defined benefit plans is provided on the basis of actuarial valuations, as at the Balance
Shaet date, carried out by an ind dent actuary. The 'k methed used by independent actuary for measunng the liahikty (s the projected unit cedn
method
Actuarial gains or losses are d In other comprehensive income. Furtker, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net
interest recognized in profit or loss Is calculated by applylng the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability ar
asset. The actual returm on the plan assets abave or below the discount rate is d as part of of net defined liabikity or asset through other
h Income. of | gains or lossas and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net Interest on the net

defined benefit liability) are not reclassifled ta statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

(c) Other long-term employee benefits

The emplayees of the Company are also entitled for other long-term benefit in the form of compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. Further, at the
time of retirement, death while in employ or en of emplay leave hi vests equivalent to salary payable for number of days of
accumulated leave balance. Liability for such benefits Is provided on the basis of actuarial valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, carned out by an independent
actuary. The actuarisl valuation method used by independent actuaty for measuring the liability is the projected unit credit mathod.

B) Short-term employee benefits ‘ )
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rend| by k is inthe year during
which the employee rendered the services, These benefits of short-term p d absences such as pald annual leave and performance Incentives.

€} Termination Benefits

Terminatlon Beneflts, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or these arising from restructuring, are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
company has a present abligation as a result of past event, when a reliable estimate can be made cf tie amount of the obligation and it is probable that an outflow of
bodyi ic benefits wil be required to settle the obl

ying

(x) Share based payments

The Company determines the compensation cost based on the fair value method in accordance with Ind AS 102 Share Based Payment The Company grants optians to
its employees which will be vested in a graded manner and are to be exercsed within a spacified period The ion ¢ost is amortised on a graded basis aver
the vesting period. The share based compensation expense Is determined based on the Company’s estimate of equity | that will Ily vest.

The amounts yecognised In “share options account” are ferred to share capital and securities premium upon exercise of stock options by employees.
Where employee stock options lapse after vesting, an amount equivalent to the cumulative cost for the lapsed optlon Is transferred from ‘Shares option outstanding
account’ to general reserve.

() Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 3 present obligation as a result of past events, for which it 1s probahle that an outflow of resources embodying
economic banefits will be required 1o settle the obligation, and a reliable estimste of the amount can be made, A disclosure for a contingent liability is made where
there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly whhin the control of the Company or a pre~ont obligation that arises from the past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settla the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot ba made. Provisions 2re reviewed regularly and are adjusted
where necessary to reflect the current best estimates of the obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to he raimb d, the b ment is ized
asaseparate asset, only when such reimbursement is virtually certan,

{xil} Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue primarity from Inf Technology services which Includes IT Outsourcing sarvices, suppart and maintenance services The
Company recognises revenue over time, over the period of the contraet, on transfer of contral of deliverables (salutions and services) 1o its custamers (n an amount
reflecting the consideration to which the Company expects o be entitled. To racognise revenues, Company applies the following five step approacn: (1) identify the
contract with a customey, (2) identify the performance obligations in the cantract, {3} determine the transaction price, {4) allocate the trinsaction price to the

performance obligations In the contract, and {5) recogt when a perf b is satisfied.

Company accounts for a contract when it has approval and commitment from all parties, the rights of the partles are identified, terms are idi , the

contract has commercial substance and collectability of consideration is probable.

Fixed Price related 1o application devetop , Iting and othec services are single perf; bl or a stand-ready perit bli

which in either case is comprised of a series of distinct sarvices that are substantially tha same and have the same pattern of transfer to the customer {Le. distinct

days or months of service) 15 d in d with the hods prescribed for 8 prog Ie of 1 method

[ age of campl! is di d based on project costs incurred to date as a parcentage of total estimated project rosts required to complete tha project

The cost expended (or input) method has been used to progress towards letion as there Is a direct relatianship b input and productivi

Revenues relating to time and material contracts are recognised as the related services are rendered.

Multiple element arrangements-

In with multiple perf e obl Company for indi perft bl p ly if they are distinct and allocate the
price to each perf blig: based on its relative standalone sefling pnce out of total consideration of the contract. Standalone selling price is

determined utlising observable prices to the extent available. If the standalone selling price for a parf bl 15 not directly ob ble, Company uses

expected cost plus margin approach.

T support and maintenance-

Contracts related to maintenance and support services are either fored prica or bme and matena). Inthese the perf bl are satisfied, and

revenues are recognised, over time as the services are ded. from e s d ratably aver the period of the contract because

the Company transfers the cantrol evenly by providing standard services.
The term of the maintenance contract is usually one year, Renewals of maintenance contracts create new performance obligations that are satisfied over Lhe term
with the revenzes recognised ratably over the term.

Any madification or change in existing perfe bii Is d whether the services is added to the existing contracts or not. The distinct services are
accounted foras a new contrzct and services which are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-up basis




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRAN3 AMERICAN IHFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE UMITED)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Trade Recaivable is primarily comprised of bifed and unbilled recevables (i.e. anly the passage ol time s 1equited Lelote payment is dug) for which the Company has
an unconditional right to consideration, net of an allawarce for doubtfu! accounts. A contiact asset is a sight 10 consideraion that is conditional upon factors other
than the passage cf time Contract assets are presented teparately in the financial staternents and primarily relite to unbilled amounts an fixed-price contracts
utilising the cost to cast method J.e. percentage of completion method (POCM) of revenue recognition. Contract liabilities consist of advance payments and billings in
excess of revenues recognised.

The differance between opening and dlasing balance of the conlract assets and liabilities rasults from the tming differencas b the per bl and
customer payment.

Cost to fulfil the contracts- Recurring operating costs for contiacts with customers are recogrised as incired. Revenue recagnition excludes any government taxes
but includes reimt of out of pocket exp:

Provision of anerous contract are recognised when the axpected benefits to be derivad by the corepany from a contract are lower than the unavaidable cost of
meeting the future obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the
expected net east of continuing with the contract

Other operating revenue inchides revenue arising from Company's ancillary g g activities. Ri from these activities are recorded only when
Company Is reasonably certain of such incoms.

(xI¥) Income Tax

Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax )s measured by the amount of tax expected to be paid to the taxation authorities an
the taxable profits after cansidering tax allowances and exemptions and using applicable tax rates and laws. Deferved tax Is recognised on timing differences between
the accounting base and the taxable income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date.

Deferred income tax is 1ecognired using the balance sheet approach Deferred income tax assets and liabikities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising between the tax bace of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial s1atements, except when the deferred income tax arises from
the Inttlal recognition of goodwill or an as:et or liability in a transaction that is nat a business combination znd affects reither sccounting nor taxable profits or loss &t
the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available agalnst which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses ¢an be utilized. Def ] incame tax labilities are g! d {or all taxable y differences.

Current tax and deferred tax assets and llabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount and there is an intention to
settle the asset and Jiability on a net basis.
(xiv) Other Income

Other income comprises interest income on deposits, gains / (lossas) on disposal of excepr ts fair value through OCI. Interest income is
recognized using the effective interest method.

[xv) FInance / Borrowing costs

Finance costs comprise interest cost on barrawings, gain or losses arising on re-measurement of financial assets at FVTPL, gains/ (losses) on translation or settlement
of foreign currency borrowings and changes in fair value and gains/ (lasses) on settlement of related denvative instruments. Bcrrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to a qualifying asset are recognised in the statement of profit and loss using the effective interest mathod.

(xvi) Earnings per share
Baslc earning: per share 18 calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity Sharehalders of the Campany by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpese of calculating dilited earnings per share, the net profit or %oss for the peried attributable to equity Shareholders of the Company and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the perlod, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
(welf) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, damand deposits with banks and other short term highly Ixjuid investments with original maturities of three months
or less.
xvid) Business combination

are d {or using the acquisition method under the prowisions of Ind AS 103, Eusiness Comhbinations The cost of an acquisttion 1s
measured at the fair value of the assets ferred, equity issued and Nabllities Incurred or d at the date of aaquisition, which is the date on which
control bs transfened to the Company.
For ¥ an ac date may be d ta be at the beginning or end of a manth, in which the control Is acquired rather than the actual acquisition
date, unless events between the ‘convernence’ date and the actual acquisition date result In material changes in the amounts recognised. The cost of a-quisition alta
includes the fair value of any i) n fiable assets d, liacities and liabili in a busi are
measured inithally at their fair value on tie date of acquisition. ¥
& ' d is d at fair value at each reporting date and any changes in the fair value are d in the lidated of profit
and koss
The interest of non- Hing shamholders (s Initfally d at falr value as on the date. Sub to the carrying amount of nan-

controlling interest Is the amount of those interests at Initial recognition plus the non-controling interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity Total
comprehensive income Is attributed to nan-controlling interests even i it results In the non-controlling interest having a delicit balance

(xIx] EquRy shares

€quity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs diraclly attributable to the issua of new shares ar options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
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(xx) Events after the reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of corditions that existed at the end of the reporting penod, the impact of such events is
adjusted within the finandal statements. Where the cvents are indicative of conditions tnat arose after the reporting period, the amounts are not adjusted, but are
disclosed if those non-adjusting events are material

{xxi) Cath flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualifv as cash flaw hedge Is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under cash flow hedge reserve. The Company classifies its forward contract that hedge foregn curency risk associated as cash flow hedge and measures
them at fair value, The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognisad immediately i the statement of profit and loss and 1s incfuded in the ‘other expense
/ ather income’ line item. Amounts previously recognised in ather comprehensive Income and accumulated in equity relating o effective portion (as described above)
are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the periods when the hedged ftem affects the statement of profit and loss, in the same line as the recognised
hedged item When the hedging Instrument expires or fs sold or terminated or when a hedge no longer meets the ciiteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
deferred gain or joss at that time remains w0 equity until the forecast transaction accurs and when the forecast transaction is na fonger expected to occur, the
cumulative galn or loss that was reported in equity are | diately reclassified to stat % of profit and loss within other income

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Carporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new dard or d to the existing Jards under C: ies {Indian i dards) Rules as issued

from time to time, On March 31, 2023, MCA ded the Ci ies (tndian A 7 dords) Rules, 2015 by 1ssuing the Companies (Indian Azcounting
dards) A f Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as telow

IndAS 1~ ion of Fi | i1

The amendments require companies to disclose thelr materia) accounting poficies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information,

together with other information, is material when it can bly be 3 to infl deaswons of primary users of general purpose financial statements The

Company does not expect this amendment ta have any significantimpact in its finan<ial statements.

Ind AS 12 ~ Income Taxes

The d clarify how account for d d tax on transactions such as leases and decommisdoning oblgations. The amendments narrowed the
scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption} so that It no longer applies to transactions that, on itial
recognition, give rise ta equal taxable and deductible temporary differences The Company s =va'uating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Pollcies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distingulsh between actounting poicies and i The definition of a change in i i has been
placed with a definition of Under the new defl ing are ™ y in financial ts that are subject to
measurement uncertainty”, Entities davelop i if policies require items in fi | to be d in 2 way that involves
measurement uncertainty The Company does not expect this d to have any significant impact in its fi |
Details of | in subsidiary ¢ In acc with Ind AS 27
Principal place of % ownership % ownership interest
Name of subsidiary business and country Interest heldasat held as at 31 March
olincorporation  31March2023 2022
Mastek Systems Pty Ltd (Formerly known as Evalutionary Systems Pty Ltd) Australia 100% 100%
Evosys Consultancy Services Malaysi Malaysia 100% 100%
Newbury Cloud, Inc USA 100% 100%
Evolutionary Systems BV Netherlands 100% 100%
Evolutonary Systems Qatar WLLY Qatar A% 49%
Evolutionary Systems Saudi LLC Saudi 50% 50%
:\;‘a::::osry's)!:;\; (;lsgapunl PTE Ltd. (Singapore) {Formerly known as Evolutionary Systems singapore 100% o
hfulek Systems Company Ltd (London, UK) (Formerly known as Evolutonary Systems Company ux {06 100%
Limited {UK))
Evolutionary Systems Corp. USA 100% 100%
Evolutionary Systems Canada Limited Canada 100% 100%
* Represents legal ownership as per the local laws of ive country , C through its subsidiarles, 1s holding 1675 of the bencficial interest inthese

entities.
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MASTEK PRIVATE { Y KNOWH AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYS1EMS PRIVATE LIMITED}
yof sig polis d oth k y ink ion as at and for the yaar endad March 31,2023
(Fs mlakht unless ethernise stated)

Non-currant assets
4(a) Financlal nssets Asat
Investmant insubsidiaries at cost {unquote: March 31, 2003 March 31, 2022
n i uc 4,199 4,199
( 31,2022~ hares) of SR 5,000 each)
Investmentin Evolulonary Systers Py Ltd 693 693
(50,000 Shares(March 31, 2022 - 50,000 shares) of AUD 1 each)
Systems pre. id. 1,809 1309
(100,000 Shares (March 31, 2022 - 100,000 shares) of SGD 1 Per share)
in wu EX-14 ) 387
(98 shares (March 31, 2022 - 92 shares) of QR 1000 each)
In ¥ Company Limited (UK) 18,881 18,881
(100 shares (March 31, 2022 - 100 shares) of GBP | each)
Evolutionary Systems Corp. 8,117 8,117
(275,000 shares (March 31, 2022 » 275,000 shares) at no par valua}
37,570 7,570 |
Agetegate carrying value of cuoted investments N n
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investment 37,570 37,570 |
\greg tof In valve of . B
Grand Totat 37,570 37,570
Note
Vale of has been d on the basis of d value of with the sefle¢ [1.e. promoters of the Evolutionary Systems Private Limited (ESPL)].
As at H
4[b] Othet firancial assets - Non current v March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 . %
Afvances to employees . . 2
Sacurity deposits 52 60
Foreign exchange forward contract 251
B 3] 315
As at
S. Other non-cument assaty March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Prepald expensat 27 30}
27 30
CQurrent axsaty
Financial asats
As at
E(a} Investments Mawh 31,2023 March 31, 2022
i} tnvestrvent w mutual funds Unts Amsunt Units Amount
Investment inmutusl funds at FUTPL [unquoted):
Aditys Bitla Sun Life Liquid Fund-Growth 1075993 n . .
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund - Growth 1,41364 509
HOFC Liquid bund 6.00,95.438 89
HDFC Overnight Fund - Growth 4.00,27.096 a2
Kotak Uquid Fund 32.467 1,467 )
¥otak Ovemnight Fund 20533 352
QA Pru Liguid Fund-regusr 1,00 16 767 101 =
€K Pru Ovemight Fund-regular 4,27,12,205 430 ®
I Pru Liguid Growth 3,225'4 1,067
S8l Liquld 17,427 &9
Total (A} 55717
i) irvestment in term deposit at amortised cost [unguoted):
Term deposit with Bajaj Finance Limited 499
Total (8) - £1)
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments in mutual funds {A) 5577 -
value of term deposits (8) : - \ 639
2 of invalue of - -
Grand Total 5.577 €39
Nots:
1) Refer note 24 for nformaton on market risk. N 2
#) There are no ions with regerds
As at
€{b) Trade recevatles Narch 11,2023 March 13, 2022
Unsecvred
Considered good - unsecured 10,771 9814
Trade recelvable - credit Impawed 134 31
Less: Alowance for doubtful debis ull_Ll (51
10.771 9,314

The above figures include amount pertalning to related party balapres as at March 31 2023 Rs. 10,692 lakhs {M>rch 31 2021 Rz 9,390 lakbs) (Refer note 24lc))




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED [FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of vignficant sccounting policies and cthar exglamatory infotraation as ata o1 fr the your endad March 31, 2024
R M Labhs unless clberaiss stated)

eil 23.0n 31 March, 2023
Sr.  Particulars Outstanding for folbwing periods from due date of transaction
no. Curent hut not due iewsthanG 6 Marths to 12 Years 2:3Years Mora than3 Yoars Totat
Months 1year
i. d \rade les - Considered $253 4589 m - < 10,144
Good
i Undisputed Trade Receivables = which have -
sgndficant inarease In credit risk
. Undisputed Trade recer.able - cedR impained - . 83 46 5 134
v Dispuled Trade receivables - considered good 3
v Disputed Trade receivables - which have - - -
significant (nerease in credit risk
vi. Disputed Trade recervables - credit mpaired - . - - - .
Total 5,253 4,589 385 - 485 5 10,277
Add: Unbiled trade recelvables {undisputed) 627
Less. Allowance for doubtful rade reosivables (134)
10,771
Agelng Schadule »s o1 31 March, 2022
Se.  Partiwhrs Ourstanding for following periods from due date of transaction
no. Current but not rue Lese than 6 o Months ta 12 Years 2-3Years More than3 Years Total
A Manths 1 year
3 Trede [ 105 9,431 a3 . - -
& 9,767
Good
il.  Undisputed Trzde Recelvables ~ whxh have - . < & . - -
wgnifieant Increass in credi risk N
R Undiputed Trade recetvable - oredit impaked . - . 46 5 51
M. Disputed Trade receivables - considered good R
v Duputed Trade recenables - ehich have - . - R
sgnifeant increase in credit risk
vi. Disputed Trade receivables - credit mpaired - - - -
otal 108 9,331 31 - 45 5 9818
‘Add: Unbified rade receivables {undisputed) a8
Less Allowancs for doubtful trade recevables (51)
9814
Notes:
(f) Company has a history of collecting afl receivabies in the age group of lass than 6 moaths. has for bad and doubitful debts on receivables having age of more than 6 months,
which have significant increase in oedit visk or dre oredt ampaired. all trade bl ding more than 6 months have been fully provided, except balances d bl
on specifie batis.

(i1} No trade or othes receivahle are due from deectors or other officers of the Company esther saverally or Jontly with any other persan, nor any trade or ather receivable are due from firm or private companies
respectively In whith drector is partner, a director or 8 rember. Trade recetvables ase non-interest bearing.
(81} Refer note 28 for Information on credit risk and market risk.

Asat
ﬂ:! tul\udmhquiukms March 31, 2023 #March 31, 2022
Cash on hand 2 1
Bank balsnces
Incument accounts 1,060 1292
1,062 1,293
Notes;
{) Aefer note 28 for 1nformaton on ereddt risk and market risk.
{#) Fhere are no repatriation restrictions with regards t cash and cash equivalents.
Asat
6{d) Dthee financialassats - March 31,2023 Marchay, 2022
Advances to employees 88 42
Interest acerued on bank denosits 2 15
Sacurity deposts 71 59
Foreign exchange forward contract s |
164 311
Notes:
(7) Refer note 28 for Information on credit risk and market risk,
Asat
7 Contract sysets March 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
Contract assets (Refer note 15) 30 23
30 23
(Particutans March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unietired and consdered good 30 3
Unsecured and considered daubtful - =
30 23
As at
7.1 _Dthereurrent assets March 31, 2023 MWarch 31, 2022
Prepald expenscs 189 ELL)
Inpul tax gredit 1936 1313
Advances 1o suppliers 49 144
2,617 2218




PAASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITEO}
Sumneary of slgnificant accouning policies and other explanatory Information as st and for the year ended March 32,2023
{Rs. Jn lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asat
8.1 Equityshare capital March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Authoriseds
850,000 (Marth 31, 2022: 830,000) equity shares of Re.1 each 9 9
L] 9
Lssued, subseribed rnd fuly paid up =
Equity Share Capital
345,200 (March 31,2022 345,200) equity shares of Re 1 (Match 31, 2022: Re- 1) cach Tully pard 3 3
3 3
[} dliation of the number of aquity sh ingatthe end of the year are as given below:
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Particulars
No. of shares Amount No, of shares Amournt
Balarke s at the beginnieg of the year 3.45.200 3 34,520 3
Share split - from face value Rs.10 10 Re 1 3,45.200 3
Balance as at the end of the year 8,45,200 3 3,45,200 3
As at
8.2 Instruments entirely equity In natum March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Authorised:
150,000 [Masth 31, 2022: 150,000) preference shares of Re. 1 each 2 2
5 2 2
Ixtuad, subscribed and fully paidup .
Preference Share Capite] :
180,000 {March 31, 2022: 150,000) 0.001 % Compulasry Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of Re. 1 each 2 2
2 2
Particuters As at March 31, 2023 As at March 33, 2022
HNo_of sharey Amcunt No. ol shares Amourt
Aslance as atthe begloning of the year 1,50,000 2 9 -
444; CCPS Issued duting the year (Face vakue Rs. 10 each) 15,000 2
CCPS spit~ from face value Rs.10 10 Re. 1 1,51 000 2
Salerae 35 atihe end of the jeat 1,50 00 2 1,50,(00 2

[a) Rights, prefarances and restrictions sttached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of Re 1 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vole per share hedd The dwidend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject
to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of nterim & idend In the event of Kqundabon, the equity shareholders are eigible to receive the

remawing assats of the Company afier ion of all a ts. The ion wall bain 507 10 the nuber of fully pasd up equity shares held by the sharehotders.
(b] Rigits, prefarances and g ched to ntirely equity in nature
The Company has another class of 1.e.0,001% C by C f Shares {CCPS) hawvng 2 Face value of Re. 1 each. The CCPS holders do not camry any veung rights In the

eventof fquidation, the CCPS Holder thall be eligible to recaive the remaining assats of the Company after distribution to ail the secured cradors. The distribution shall bein proportion to the
number of CCPS shares Feld Ly the COPS holders.

{c} Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding mora than 4% of the te shares in the Comparry
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
|Na b Shiraholdar's Ho.of shures % of holding No. of shares % cf holding
IMlmkllmizd - Holding Company 3,45.190 | 59,90 3,45150 | 09 99% |
{d} Details of Instruments entirely equity In nature held by shareholders holding moss than 5% uf the aj shares in tha Compan
Mame of the Shareholder’s Asat March 31,2003 As at March 31,2022 |
MNecf shares % of holdi Yoo shares % of holdi
Maitek Lmited - H2ld ng Company “0on 334y 50,000 33.3%
UmangNahata 16380 28.4% 36,160 20.1%
Ummed tingh Hahata 2710 183% 27,120 18.1%
Paksh Faman 27,120 13 22,100 18150




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRAKS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of slignificant accounting policies and other axplanatory information as atand fur tha ywar ended March 31, 2023

[Rs. in lakhs, anless otherwise stated)
{e) Dataits of equity shares held kry Promaters In the Company

[Shares held hy promoters at the end of the year % change during the
3
Mastek Umited - Holding Company 0.0%
{8) Detalis of CCPS held by Promoters in the Company
Shares held by promotars atthe end of the year Asx at March 31, 2023 t March 31, 2022 % change during the
No.ofshares| %olholding | No.ofshares % ol holding Yyear
[MaskeX Lintited - Holding Company 50000 33.3%) 50,000 33.3%) 004
{1 Aggregate no. of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus share issued or buy back
The Company has neither isaued bonus shares nor there has been any buy back ¢f shares during five years immediately preceding March 31, 2023.
Asat
(g} Shares ksuad for consideration other than cash during Jast 5 years March 31, 2003 March 31, 202;
Number of CCPS Issued for acqusition. Conversion date of CCPS is 12 November 2029(Refer note 34), 1,50,000 1,50,000
3 __Other equity March 31,2022
2. CapitalReszive 8,672 8,672
Anty profit or kss on purchase,sale jssue or aancellation of tha company own equay mstrument 1s transfetred ta
capital reserve
b, Securities pramium . 13273 13,273
Amoynt recelved [on lssue of skares) m excess of the par valug hns been classifie.! as secunties premium
€ Retalned samings 17,552 7.582
Retained eamings comprises of the prior year's undisuibuted earning atier taxes inceasad by undistributed profits for the year,
d. Other Ram of other comprahensiva income (391 185
Other ketn of other comprehensive income conssst of FYOC financlal assets and financial liabilties and remeasuncnent of defined beaefit sssets and
Kabikitles
#.  Othar reserves 19,170 19,170
This represents 4,235,294 (March 31, 2022 - £ 715 234 equity shares of Rs. 5 each, ritty mad up I'haret lssued against the part ducharge of
i k pursuant to sch f (Note 34)
53276 43832
Nonraurent Kabilities
Financial lablities Asat
10{s) Borrowings March 31, 2023 March 31, 1072
Vehidle Joans from bank {Refer note (i} below’ 59 85
Total 59 | 85
Rotes:
(i} Loans from bank zre secured by hypothecation of assels (Valicles) purchased thera agamst. The Company has Monthly payment of equated monthly instalments begianing from
not defaulted on any loans payable. . the month subsequent to taking the lozn along with intarest at6.6% -

& 25% per znnum 15 payable b Sep 2026.

(3} Refer note 24 for liquldity risk and rearket risk.
(ii) There was o default In repayreent of borawings, intarest and lease liahility during the turrent and previous financial year
(w) Cash flow changes in liabitLies arising from finandng activitles

Particulars Lense Labilities Dorrowings

AvatApril 4, 2021 563 .8

[Non Cash additians 50 -

Cash flows (net) 253 51

As at March 31, 2022 360 109

Non Cash sdditions 285

Cash fows (net) 1184 {24),

45 at March 311 202) i 47 35
Aaat

1p{b) Leass Kabikies — March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Lease kabliitias {Aefer Note 30(5)) 223 121

223 121

() Refer note 28 for liquidity risk and markes risk.

As at
10{c] Other ron current financial lizblfities March3l, 2023 March 31, 2022
Foregn exchange forward contract 265 -
768 -
Asat
11 Pravkbn March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Pravislon for employee benefits — 1
Prowison for gratulty (Refer Note 22(a)) 219 1,090




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMAYIOR SYSTEMS PRIVATE IMIED]
policies and oth ) y lon a3 at and for the yoaronded March 3X, 2023
(Fs in likhs unless otheraise stated)

Current Fabdities

12 Financlal liabilities As at
3. Borowings March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022
Secured
‘Vehidia loans from bank [Refer nota {1} below] 26 14
26 1
Note

(i) The Company has not besn sanconed working capital imits by banks on the basis of security af current 8ssets 3. any point of time during the current ss well as previous year
() Refer note 28 for liquidity risk and market risk

Asat
12[b] Laye Labilities March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Lease kabikties (Refer Note 30(W)) 214 239 |
214 239
As st
l)‘:l Trade Eeuﬂ Mirch 31,2023 March 31,7022
Trade payebles
1 dues of micro d small {MSME]) [Refer nate 31) 4 19
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smaH enterprises 2.497 128
Accrued expentes p2i] 401
3,278 1,758
Trade payables are generally non interest bearing and are normally settled n Ene with applicable Industry norm
Ageing Schadule for the year ended March 31, 2023 . 2
Sr. Particulars Outstanding for following pariads fram date of trnsaction
No ssthan i 12 Yasrs 2.3 Years More than 3 yesrs Total
year
i Totsl outstanding dues af MSME 4 . - 4
LY Tota) cutstarding dues of creditors other than MSME 2483 3 - - 2,486
i Disputsddues of MSME - 11 - 1
. Disputed dues of creditors ather than MSME : s
Tatal 2,487 3 1 - 2,501
Aczrued expenses (undisputed and refated to creditors other than MSME) 177
Grand Totel 3,278
Ageing Schedule far the year ended March 31,2022
Se. Particulars Outstanding for following periods fram date of ransaction
Ko Llessthanl 12Yans 23 Years More than 3 years Total
yoar
L Total outstanding dues of MSME 8 - = 3 8
3 Toual auistanding dues of creditors other than MSME 1,236 . - - 1236
& Disputed dues of MSME 1 * . 1
b Deguted dues of cied teis etk er than MSWE c - -
Total oM 11 . . 1253
Accrued eapenses [undispated and related 12 creditors other than MSME) <0}
Grand Total 1,758
Asat
12(d) Other finandial Kabilities March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Employee benefits payable 1,002 1546
Capital ereditors 325
Reimbursable expenses payabla to holding Company 178 59
Forelgn exchange lorward contract a2 -
1,262 1,930
Note

{) Refer note 28 for liquid iy risk and market risk,
{7) There Is no arnount due for payroent o nvestor Education and Protection Fund under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 a3 at March 31, 2023. {March 31, 2022 - Rs. Nif)

As at
13 Other current Kabilitles March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Statutory dues 314 297§
i 297
Kt
14 Provislons March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Provislon for employea benefits
Provision for gratulty (Refer Note 22(a)) 59 50
Provision for leave entitlement® 576 2568
634 s18
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
(Opening provision at the begirrung of theyear 468 17
Created during the year {net) 133 151
H 129)
576 Lsﬂ
The provision for leave entitiement Is presented as current since the Company thave an right 1 defer For this obf However, based on past experience, the Company
does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued leave of requwe paymem within the next 12 months.
For the year ended
16 Revenus fram operations [ Marh31,2023 |
Sale of services.
Information technology servxes 41,303
_41,30:

The tabla below presents disaggregated reveaves from contracts with rustomers by custemer loraten for each of the Compary v busureis segments. Company telizves tn doaggresation best depicts how
the nilure, amount, timing and uncertairty of revenues and cash flows are affected by industry, market and other econcmic faztory




MASTEK ENTERP UTIONS PRIVATE { AERLY KNOWHN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORIAATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explaratacy infcrmation as atand for the year ended March 31, 2023
[R5 in labhs, unless othecwise stated)

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 11,2022
Revenue graphy
uK 14,653 9,831
North Amecica 13,883 10,768
MiddleEast 5,967 5,285
Others 5,800 6314
41,303 32,198
For the year ended
Timing of revanua racagnition? March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Translerred 81 a point in time 298 309
Transferved over a period of tre 41,174 31,801
aarn 32,110

*The above figures Include the amount pertaining to hedge in March 31, 2023 Rs. 169 fakhs March 31, 2022 {Rs. 88 lokhs)

Ramalning performance obligation

As of March 31, 2023 the aggregate amount of vansaction price allocated to remaining pezformance obligations, was Rs. 263 kikhs, of which approximately 100% is expected to be recognised as revenues

within 3 years. (March 31, 2022 Rs. 198 lakhs)

Changes in contract assets are 2s follows: For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year . a 19
Involces raised that were Induded m the assets balance at ofthevear {15) {12)
Increase due to revenue recagniied durmg the year, excluding amounts billed@uring the y 2ar 22 16
Ralance at the end of the year 30 23
Changes In contract lisbilities are as {olaws: Fot the ysar anded
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balence st the beginning of the year - 3
nmndumnudthalmsmlndedhlhe(onmﬂ Rabil ties balance a\ the beginning of the year - 1
Decrease due ta invoicing during the year, axdudng amouats recognised as revenue curing the year - (4_)']
Balante xt the and of tha year = =
For the year ended
16_ Other Income March 31, 2023 March 31, 2021
Intarest incoma e ittt
- On bank deposits 2a 31
On income tax refund 4
- Dn security depasit 5 6
Profiton sale of cumrent d gal FVIPL 80 39
Net gam on loreign turrency transactions and traaslation 739 171
Other non-operating incame® 13 17
866 284
* Majorly tnchades income from scrap sake
For the year ended
17 m&_& benefits expenses rch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sslanes and wages 24,604 19,842
“entnbytion to provident and other funds (Refer Note 22{c)) 713 419
Employes stock compensation expenses 1 -
Staff weifare expense 525 558
= 2 )
25,856 20819
For tha year ended
18 Finance asts March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest on vehide loan [ 8
Interest on lease fabilities (Refer note 30) 38 50
46 58
For the year ended
13 Demn and amontisation expanses March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Property, plant and aquipment (Refer note 3{al) 956 705
Right-of-use assets (Refer note 3(c) and 30) us 208
Intangible assets {Refer note 3{b)) 23 25]
1,126 938




MASTEK

SOLUTIONS PRIVATE

Y KHOWH AS TRANS AMEKICAM INFOAMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LUMITED}

{
Summary of significant accounting palicies and other esplanatcry information as at and for the year ended March 33,2023

(R n lakht unless otheraise stated)

For the year ended
20 Other expenses Merch 31, 2023 Marchal, 2022
Recrultment and training expenses 167 121
Travellng and conveyance 1.280 406
Communication charges 136 138
Bectriaty 54 34
Consultancy and sub-contracting charges 4,581 3.185
Audit fee (Refer nota 33} 4 )
Rates and taxes a7 28
Repany =
Burdngs 137 1o
Others 1142 643
Insurance 7 65
Printng and stabionery 4 3
Professional fees 06 288
Rent (Refer note 30{1U)) 180 108
Adverusementand publicity 57 22
Provision for doubtful trade receivables a3 ]
Pravision agalnst recelvables, 10ans and advances doubtiul of recovery (net) - 12
Hire charges - 2
Guarantes commission (Refer Note 24) 30 20
Expenditure lowards corparate sockal responsibliity {CSR) activities (Refer Note 36) 60 44
Loss on sale of property, plant and equpment, net = 1o
Bank charges " 80
Miscelaneous expenses 30 38}
8,386 5,361
For the yozr anded
21 Elnﬁezlﬂ“re EPS) March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
The components of basie and diluted eamings per share for total operations are as fobows:
{a) Net profit attribtrtable to equity shareholders 4,970 ! 3,318
{b)  Wesghted average number of outstanding equity shares
Consldered for basic EPS {in numbers) 3,45.200 3,45200
Add: effect of dilutive potential equity share arising from vutstanding CCPS 1,50,000 1,50,000
Considered for diluted EPS{in numbars) 4,95.200 4,95,200
{<)  Nominal value of each share {in Rz} 1 1
{d)  Eamings per share (in Rs.)
Basic 1,439.75 261.13
Diluted 1,003.63 669.98

{This space Is intentionally left blonk!




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITEO (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS ANERICAN IIFOAMANGN $YSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of significant accounting poicles and other explanatory informatizn s ak and for thu year andea Macch 31, 023
(Rt i bk

22 Employse banefit plant
2] Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss in respect ofaratuty cor” {defined henef p'31} 4 as followes

- For the year ended
iy arch 31, 2023 Warch 31, 2022
Gratuity cost
Service cost 33 233
Netinterest or cetdefined Loz ot 79 o4
Net gratuity cost 415 303
Actuarial losses recognised 1o 001 2s) (32)
Amount shown as liability in the halance sheet (Refer note 11 and 14)
Hon current 1219 1,090
Current 59 50
Total 1,08 1,140
Demographic assumptions usa For tha year ended
March 31, 2023 March 81, 2022
Discount cate 720%-7.55% 6.80%-7.25%
Salary escalation 6%-10% E%-10%
Retlrement age & Years 6 Yeats
Woriality Rate Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Maortat, 1291214) Mortglity (2012-14)

Lleaving services

Age (Years)

2730 T%10% TR-10%

3140 5%7% 5%7%

4150 3%T% %NTH

5159 %% TR

The estimates of futy e salary kocreases, considered In actuarial valuation takes 1nto dccountinflation, ser =-ty, promoticn and other *¢ = a7t fa: 05 such as supply 2nd demand factorsin the emplayment market.

The expected rerurn o 543r assets is based on expactation of the average long tarm rate of return expected or: investrments of the fu:d daring the estimated term of the b .23t < n3

The faYowing tab/s 1ats out the status of gratuity plan

Particulars L1
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Obfigation at the beginning of the year Lin 9]

Current service cast 3%

interest cost B

Actuanal (g2 ) due 10 changen financtal 3¢emption (50)

Actuanipl Joss due 10 change in experience 2

Benefits pald {253)

ObGgation at the end of the year 1.310

Change In plan asgets (ma-ntsined by LIC}

Plan assets at the beginning of the year, at fals value 30 28

Employer contribution 233 164

Inlerest ncome on plan assets 2

Remeasurement on pisn assets lass virerest on glan axsels -1 ()

Benefits pald -253 {183)

Plan assets at the and of the year, at fair valve a 0_
The LY Mg betwaan changes 'n plan assels and oviigations expecied o0 the Baus of actuar.a) assumptian 204 actual changes in those asiels and obligatians 3ra as foliows

Particufars

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

teperience adfustment oo pian babilities - gainy (loss) 26 132)

Expefience adjustment on plan essets - (lss) 11t 4]
Sensitivity analysls
Reasmably possible changes at the reperting date to one of the relevant a<ctuznal hans, holdwng cther constant, would have yffectad the defined tenefit ohkgation by the amounts shown
beiow:

Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Increass Detrease Increase Decrease

Drcsunt rate (50 bes) (73 81 ({23 a2
Salury growth (10 tgy) ™ (e0) 2] {54)

The sensitivity enalysls is based an a change in tns 31 o ption whita not chasging all other assumptions. This analysis may not be representative cf tha actual change in the defined benefit ob¥gation 3¢ il is unhkely

that the charge n the assumptions would oc ur In lsolation of another sitce sorme of the assumplions may be ca-refatza.




MASTEX PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWH AS TRANS AMERICAN [NFORIMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Summary of signlficant accounting pollcies and othiar explanatory Infanmratica 31 3t and for the yeor ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. in lakhs)
Maturity profile of definad benefit obligation:

Particulars Ayat
March 31, 2023 March 81, 2022
1 Year 76 68
2year 76 70
3vear &9 78
4Year Ed 86
5Year %5 80
6Yerr ) 78
7 Year 87 B3
BYear &4 73
9Yerr 81 n
10 Years and bayond 3521 3001

1) The Company hat satup an income tax approved irrevocable trust fund to f-rance the plan liaclaty The travtees of the trust fund ace 1615 o bie for the gvera ' governance of the plan. Expected contributicn 1o the
FuranFY2022-231s Retit (FY 2021-22 Re. KNii )

Plan assets are invested in unquoted wsurer managed funds.
Planis governed by the Fayment of G-atuty Act, 1972 Under 172 Grality Act, employees are entitied 13 specific benefit at the hme of ret cerrer or termurat 2 of tha employmant oa completion of e years ot
deatn while in employmant, The'evel of benefit provided depends o 172 member’s length of senvice and salary 2t the tme of retirement/ 1ermindton age.

b] The Obligation for absance it ised basis Compary' pelicy snd net change tn the statzment of profit and loss the year ended Maren 31, 2023 Is Rs. 575 lakns (March 31, 2022 Rs.468 Iakhs)
DPemographk assumptions used: For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2003 March 31, 2022
Discountrate T.20%-7.55% E.80%-7.25%
Salary escalation G%-10% 6175

¢| The Company contr Leted Ry 713 takhs for the year ended March 31, 2221 (Rs, 419 Iakhs March 71, 20221 for the demed contrinetion pian. whict: ncludes contntution towards provided fund, employze state
Insurance commission and fabour wetfare fund.

d; Thes were devek by the with the sssistance of ndependent actuara) agpraser, Discount factors are detesmined tiose 1o esch year end by reference to gavernment bonds of

relevant econamic markats 3nd that have terms to maturity approx:mating to the terms of tae ralated ctligation Gther e bvecon Il 's historical The estimates of future salary

'
growth rate considered in actuadal valuaton take aczount of wflstian, semardy, prempticn and other relevant factors such 3s supply and demand in the empioyment market,

Risk
Facter Unpact
Salary increase Actual salary increases a 11 wzre yie the o gatlon, 1wl 2ls0 nCreate the cth gat o
Descount rate Reduction In discount rate in subsejuant
Mortality and & sat. 1y A2lu3 draths and disability cases poo- r g lawer or higha than assumed in the valuation can i/ r 2 obligation.
I ighey ov Ignwer than assumed withdrawals ano change of withdrzwa) rates at igns c3n imaact the pbligy
23 Income taxes
3) Income 1ax expense/ (credit] in the statemenl of profit and loss consists of:
Particulars For tha year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current tax 2,074
Deferred tax {r4) 105)
Current tax adjustment relating lo earkier years 121s) 0
lngome tax expense recognised in the statement of profit or lass LT85 1,988
Icome tax expense inoth L {134) B

t) Thereconciliation batween the grcyvincn of neme tax af the Company and amounts computed Ly applying the Indian statutory Income tax rate to profit before taxes [ as falikows

Tor the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 023 March 81, 2022
Profit before tax 6755 5,306
Enacted meorme tax cate in India BaTh 3.17%
Computed expected Lax expemss L70 11335
Hfect of: -
ncome tay charge/write back for earker years (215) .
FTC not clalmabla B booked as currént tax expense e sA8
Expenses that are. n taxable profit o 103
Total income tax expensa recognised in the stetemant of profit and oss 1785 1938

[3 The movement in gross deferred income tax assets and Babiities (before set-off) for the year ended March B1, 2073 I3 as foRows:

% Camyingvaluessat  Changes throngh Carrying value ss at
il Apill 1, 2022 andoss _ Canes rough 00y g, 200
Property, plant and equipment and wnteng tlz atsels 122 2% - 197
Provision for doubtiol debls 13 21 - E)
Provision for compensated absanca/gratulty 406 68 (3} 462
Cash flow hedge n3; . 0 87
Otbers 45 49) = 5

Total 413 24 194 741




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRANS AMCRICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
summary of significant accounting polities and other explanatory information as at and for the year encad March 31, 2023

(Rs. 1~ 1avhs)
The mavement in gross deftrred incoms tax assets and Kablities (befote set-oH) for the yesr ended March 31, 2022 ks as foRows:
Carrying valueasat  Changes through Carrying value 83 at

Farticiers oo profitandloss _ CONESSHROUEh00 k53,3022
Proparty, plant and equipment and intangitlo assets 15 17 . 122
Provesion for doubiful debts 10 3 - 13
Provsion for compensated absence/gratuity x9 &9 8 406
Cash fiow hedge 133} . (81) {113)
Cthers a8 14) & a5
Yotel 241 105 73) AT3

The Company offsats deferred 1ax assets and delesred tya ot vagt 302 on I it nas legany ertista st Tight to set off the sad t4'inces 4 Company § mtént 1§10 settle on @ aet Basls as 1o realise asset and
Litties multaneously, and deferre s tax ascets and deferred tax (3t 125 7+ 1te to the sncome 13% 16w 24 by 1ame tar authontles

d) The Company 1s required to cor=ply with the transfer priz.rg regulation; urdar Secron 92.9¢F of the Inzona Tax-Act 1961, The mapagement is o the opinion thiat iks internationsl (farsactons with assodate
enterprises within Use meaning of the provision of Income Tae Act, 1561 a+ o! 31ms length end Lhat Lhe aloresaid leg:slation will not have amy impact o the f.nancial statements, § 4/t a1y on the amcunt of
12x expens s and that of provison for tuation.

24 Redated party disclosures

{s) Relstionships have been disclosed where transactions have taken plicaand refationships Involving control:

Hare of related party Nature of relstionship Lountry of incorporation
Mastek Umitad Waldegesmpany India

Mastek Inc. (fcemerly known as Digiity, re | Fellow Subsxtlary campany United States of America
Mastek Digital Inc, Fedow Subsidiary company Canada

Mastek {UK) Limited Fel 3w Subsidiary company Unlted Kingdam

Trans Amerlean Information Systems, Inc. Fellow Subsdiary compzny _ Urited States of America
Mastek Arabia-FZLLT Fe'low Subsidiary company Urited Arab Emwates
Evolutionary 3gstems Egypt LLC I ¢ 4w Subsidiary company Egypt

Evolutonary Systems Consultancy LLC Fe'vw Subsddiary company Urited Arab Emirates
Evolutonary Systems Bahrain WiL Fellow Subsidiary company Bahran

Lvosys Kuwait WL Fellow Subsidiary company Kuwait

Evnlutionary Systems Saudi ILC Fellow Subsidiary company Tha Kingdom of =3 .4 Arabia
Acquired through Demerger Co-operstion Agreement (DCA) (Refer nota 34 for manner and date of atuisition}

Ewiiitonary Systems Company Limited wtrdary v Urited Kingdom
neatury Ooud tre Step down Substdiary i ates of Americs
Evolutionary Systems Corp. Subsd.ary ur ates cf Amercy
Evosys Servil i2) 5dn Bhd Step dowen Subsidiary Malysia

Evolustonary Systems Qxtar WAL Subsdiary Qatar

Evolutionary Systems Pty Ltd Zutsisiry Ausuaia

Evolutionary Systems BV Step down Subsidiary Netherlands
Evolationary Systems (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, Sobsidiary Singapore

Evolutionary Systems Cansda Ine Step down Subsldiary Canada

Key Managemert Personnel (YMP) Ashark Desal, Charrman

S.Sandailya, Indeoendent csector, waef Coriter § 2021 upto March 3, 2073

Rajeev Grover, Indepandant director, w.e.f Oc.ober 1, 2021

Umnang Nehsts, Managing Director and Chiet Executive officer cpto March 31, 2023 and Nen executive non indepandent director afterwards
Rakesh Remsa, Director, uplo March 31, 2623

Prameela Kilive, Non execulive non independent director w.e.f April 12, 2023

Apeksha Rachura, w o f 1u'y 1, 2077 Le o Seprember 22, 2023

Enterprite where Holding Company’s XMP has cantrol: Mastek Foundation
Entempise where C: KMP has controd: MF fovestments

(b} Transaction with abova ralated parties during the yaar ware:-

for the year ended

Hemme of related parties Nature of transactions
March 31, 2083 March 81, 2022
Mastek Limited imbusabie / other expenses le {axcloding GST) 367 -
Relmbursabls / other expanses Payable (exctuding GST) 412 13
Corssider suen pald on behall of the Comparmy™* 18,095 45,162
Guaran{ee COMMISSICN @xpenses E o 0
Other expenses 2473 s57
Informytisn Technclogy Services income® La10 4,110
Reimbuysabla / Other axpenses recoverable 3 17
Orrat income 3 -
Mastek Digital inc. Informatwon Technciogy Sarvices ncome* 52 79
Mastek (UK) Limited Information Techoology Services maome* 160 92
Mastet Inc. Management fees Expenses 3
Mastet Arabla FZLLC Information Teshnclogy Services income® 1613 1847
Evolutionary Systems Pty Ltd -afermaton Technolegy Setvicet income® 257 2,129
d /Other expensas 2
Evolutionary fystems Corp. Infarmaton Technology Services income® 4,381 6,488
#e.rhiratie [ Other expenses recoverable 1
Evolutionary Systems (-.ngipore) Pte. Ltd. 1nformat ¢ lechat Ogy SEIvices ncome” 3,106 3,349
Evolutionary Systems Company Uimsited (UX) ird it Tethnolegy Services income® LB BN 6007
Rembursable / Other expensas recaverable 26
Evolutionary Systems Catar Wl YOIt or lechnology bery et miome” 536 437
[Evoltionary Systems 8V Informatwn Technelogy Servicss incomat 5,364 3713
Aemb weac'e [ Qther exenses recoverable 9
Evolutionary Systems Saudi LLC récomatan 1echnelogy Services income™ o0 22717
Evolutionary Systems Consclanty LI Irdarmaton Technology Services income4 470 491
[ Other expensas ]
Evoltignary Systerns Malaysia SDN BHD Information Tachnclogy Sarvicas Income* &40
Mastek Foundation Contr but.on towards C5A cxpenses 60 44
M investments Office Rent expenses 183 39
Compensation of key management personazl of the Company 423

S

&7 /
“mosS




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWH AS TKANS AMERICAN JNFORMATIGN SYSTEMS FRIVATE LIMITED)
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information as at and for the yeor ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in taths)
f¢) Balancet with related parties outstanding are as follows:-
: As At
Hame of Related Party Natura of bakncex Toareh 31, 328 Mardv i, 0
Mastek Limited RKaimoursarents of avpersas {payable) {17%) {39)
Guaranee cominiss.on payable 3) (1)
Consideration paid on rehail of the Compay™* (63257) (45,162)
Trade payabhes (2200) 1538)
Trans American Inforceation Systems Inc Trade receivables 1,858 783
Mastek Digitaltr< Trade recevables 43 7%
Mastek Umited (UK) Teade recaivtles 156 11
MastekInc, Trade payables 13 5
Mastek Arabla FZLLC Trage recarvables 339 1,108
Evoluticnary Systems Pty 1td Trade recarvablzs o 208
Evolutionary Systems Corp. Trade 1oceivables 2817 2,98
Evolutionery Systems (ngapoce) Pre. Ltd. Trade recaivables 1,201 1,965
Evolutonacy Systems Company Limuted (UK} Teade recxables 1553 251
Evolutionacy Systems Qatar WLL Trede receivabies & 2%
Evolutonary Systems BV Trade rece ,at'> 835 431
Evolutonary Systems Sauci 1AL Trade receivablas 923 980
[re'ytorary Systems Consultancy LLC Trade recelvables 56 420
Evolutonary Systems Malaysia SDN BHR Trade receivablis 151 =
Compensation of key management persoanel of the Compaay 154 {141)
Al the transaction has been executed with the relsted partles are dore at the armslength basls, for wnic* peiar aporaval of Audit committee has been obtained.
A Thisindudes forelgr [ Tairvalue
AA Corgideration 12 4 0n behatf of subsiary Is pursuarit (o acquisition (Refer ncre 32)
d) Compensation of key management personnel of the campany
Particulsrs For tha year ended
March 31, 2023 March 81, 2022
Salaries and other employes benefits* 418 209
Onwector sitting fees 15 g
Compensation paid to key menagement pessonnel 433 258

® Yhe KMP's are coversd undar the Companies gratuity poliey, mmpernled absence provls!o« ana bonus wwsbn 2long with other elizitis employee of the Company Proportianate amount of gratuity sxpenses
and xonision for compensated absencas, which are aranat d nthe asthese are 4 fo the Company asa whole

25 Sepment reporting
Tha management of the Company has been identfiea as the Chie! Dperallngoedsu* Maket (COUM] as definzd by Ind AS 108, Uperating Segments. Tha COOM evalvates the Compeny 3 performance and allocates
resourtes hased on an analysis of various Indicatces by i sagment has been presented for geographles where the Company operates,
The crganizational and reportng structurs of tha Company is bnwd on geographiea) cancept. Geographies 1+r the operar ry trgmerts for which separate finencial Information is available and for which operaling
revenus is evaluated requiarty by COOM in declding how o aliocate resources aad in assess.ng performance. The (cmpayy 3 FITfY re; statie segmants consist of four different geographues which are based on
the risks and returns In Ciiferent g2zgraph e4 24 the location of the customers: Noeth America Operations, UK Cgerateny 2443 ¢ East and Others,

Income in elation lo segmenty lve catzgorised based on jtems that are indridu#ly identifiable to that segmant, wirie the cost are apportioned on an appeopriate basls, Expenses are not specifically cllocebie to
intherhia] segments as the areused Tre masazerrert therefors balisves thatitis not pradical to provide segment dhsciosures relating to expentes and accordingly expentes are
saparately disclosed as “unaliocated” ar< ditectly charged against 1otal incame.

Prwsty Plant and Equipment usad in the Company's buxm.isar Tiabilities contracted have not basn IdsatFed 10 any of the reportabie segments, as the Proparty, Plant and Equiprent 2nd the Suppart services sre

batween sagments.

ing to tolal segments asset and LabSities are aot practicable

Geograc 23l information on revenua asd industry revenue Infarmatior is ccilated based on imavidual customer inveices or tn relabon to whoch the revenue is cthersise recogmised.

Particulars For the yeat ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022
Segment Revenuve
ux 14,653 9,831
North America 13e83 10,768
Middle East 8957 5,285
Othersy 6,800 6&4_
Revenue from oparations 41,303 32.188
26 FAnandal instrument
The carrying value and fair vaive of inancial instrments by categores ss at March 31, 2027 and Marcn 32, 202215 8 fotows
Particulars Qrrying Fair value
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 81, 2013 March 31, 2022
Finanelal assets
Amortised cost
Trads cecevat'a [rerct proy 12a8) 10771 9814 10771 9814
Cash and eash equria‘ents 1,062 1392 1.062 1292
Other assels 0 ©@ 0 &0
Security daposits 126 t1s 126 119
Inveestment in term deposit 693 629
Fvoa
Denvative assets 448 a4g
FVTPL
Investment in mutusl funds £.577 3 5,577
Total Assats 17,626 12.433 17,626 12433
HnandalllabRkles
Amortized cost
Borrowingy &5 H 8% 109
tease KabiEtes 437 360 437 260
Trade payabies 3,278 1,758 3,228 1758
Other Habuities 1180 1,330 1,150 1,930
fvoa
Cettvatve abiities e — ur = M7 -
Total Uabilities — 3980 4157 A580 4157




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED [FORMERLY KNOAN AS TRAXNS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of signi pocies und other exp r3at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Rg. [n laths)

27 Falr Yalue hiererchy

Leva 1~ Quoted prices (uradjusted) in active mackets for (dentical assets o Labdmier

Lever 2 -+ nputs other than quated prces induded within Level 1 that are obsurvatle fer the assel or hackity, sither duecty [ e as pnces) or (ndirectly (| ¢ dertved from frices).
Level 3=irputs for the assets or flabiities that sre not basad oa observable market data (unobservabie inputs)

The foRowing tat'e presents 7 @ faif valug measurement hlerarchy of Rinancis’ assets and riabulities measured at fair vatve cn recurring basis asat March 31, 2023 ar.$ March 31, 2022

Fair hizrarchy for fnandial msturnents ag at March 31, 2023
Fair value measurement using

Parbadars Date of veluation Total Lewel 1 Level2 wvers
Financial assets meaturing at lair value = . o =
Derlvative Assets . = e
Toregn rtharge Forward Comiract Maroy 31,2023 = = =
FVIPL financial assets desgnated at fair value
Investment in mutval funds N 31 2073 5577 5377 - o
Foregn exchange forward contract March 31, 2023 0 -
Financial Kabilities measuring at fa r va'ue
Derivative labd ties March 31, %023 = ~ . ¢
Forelgn exchange forward conuact March 31, 2003 347 - E

of fake value higrarchy fos Fnanciai instruments as at March 31, 2022:
Fair value maagurement using
Pai L Tatal >
rticulers Date of yaluatoa al Level1 tevel2 Levels
Finamzallables meat sng atta e value - - = — = =
Denvative vat ) tes - - & -
Forelgn Exchar e "orward Contract March 31, 2022 - = =
Financialastats measurirg at fas value
FVTPL flnancial assets designated at faw vaua
Iavestment in Hquid mutual fund March 31, 2022 = . * -
Forelgn exchange forward contract March 31, 2022 448 - 248

28 Finandal risk managemant

Tha Comgany § activities expose it 0 3 variety of finanaal risks: market risk, credit nsk and liquidily risc The Company s pnmary focus [s to loresee the unpzedictability of finencial markets and seek lo m » r.ze
poterta! averss elfects on its financial performance. The Company’s overseas the of these ask and formulates the ¢=/ox, the Boasd ¢f Drector renews and a5groees £oliviss for
managing each of these risks, which ars summarised below:

Market eiak: Mtarhet riuk is th e ros that the falr value or future cash flows of & Tieanial instrument widi luctuste because of changs in market prices. The primary market risk 1o the Cerepany is for&ign exchange risk

Foreign currency risk

The Comaany’s upo:uraln risk of changa In foreign currencies exchange rates acking from foreign cunency tranact oos o or marily respact to the ies which are not f xed. Foregn exchange risk arfses from

fulwre and assats pnd labilities deravirate 2o 4 cunery thatis nut the iuubndwnrn:v of tre company. The Compary uss derivative lina:oal instruments to foitigate foreign

exchange related risk exposures. The counter partes of thage derivative instrumen 1 ar s prirrarily a bank. Al derf activities for nsk purpotas are carried out by specialist teams that have the

skils, and ision, [t18 the Company’s polcy that nc trading in Verivative far inecalatve pwrposes may be Lndertaken.

Thasa deriative financial Instruments are forward cortracts and are nualifiea for cash low hedge awcouating when the instrument is designated for hedge. Company has deagnated major o <! dervative

Instruments as cash flow hedges to mitigate the foreign exchange expos. ne of fovecastad highly probible cash Nows.

Dertvative finandal instruments:

m Company holds dzrivatve finandal nstrument 1e, foreign cutrenty forward Lontiacts ta mitigate *“ nak of changes i exchangs rate on foreign cutrency expusure The counterparty for these contracts Is a Dank.
& denvative financial vaduad bated on Inputs thatis diwectly or indarectly chservable s the marketplace.

The objective of hedge actounting Is to represant, i the Company’s financial statements, tha effert of the fompany s use of firaneal NSlruments * 182 eapaces atising from partiosar rsks that could affect
profit o¢ loss, As part of fts risk management strategy, the Company makes use of dervative financlal nstruments fof hedging the ri:h aritr Fenaczoont of teghly probable foreign currency forecasted saies.

The (o pany applies cash flow hedge ta hadge Ine variabllity srising ~ut of fore’gn rurrency exchange fixctuations on account of highly prebable {oreign sueeenty ke sales. Such contracts are ascash
fiow hedges.

The follawing table presents the aggregate contracted principal 8r3ounts of the Comparny’s denivatlva .ontfacts gutstanding.

. Asat

Daslgnated derivative instrumant March 31, 2523 Warh 51, 2022

Foeward eantract (Amountin USD lakhs) m 334
Numbar of conlracts 366 450
Faw valuz (loss)/gains {316) 370
Forward contract (Amaunt In GBP takhs) 5 u
Hhumber of contracts 116 3
Falrvalue [ou)/gans 32) 78

Foraar Cortrasts covers part of tha exposure during the period Apei 2023 - March 2077

Acxounting for cash flow hedge

The objective of hedge accounting Is 10 represent, in the Company s Pnandal statemants, the elfec of the Company s use of Ainancial Instzuments to Mmanage expasures eriseg from particular risks that could affect
peofit or foss. As part of its risk managemant slrategy, the Company makes Lse of dervalnve finandal instiuments for hedging the risk eriung on account nf hsghly probable fareign currency forecasted sates,

The Conpany has » Board approved policy en and itoring of haige which prondes @ gucalee for the evaleation of hedge eff rent and g of the
hedge effective postion from sn accounting and risk monitoring perspectve. Hedge effectivensss & accertaned at the time of Incepton of the hedge and periodically therealter The Company assesses hedge
effectivaness on propective basis. The derivative conliacts have been taken & hedge foreign surrency hi 2tuzrons ek 37<ng on acesurt of hughly probable foregn curreacy farecasted saies.

The Cormrany determines the existence of an éconamic relalionshic between the hedgng Instrument and hedged item based on the currency, smount and (immg of their cespectiva cash Slows. The foreign exchange
farward contracts are denominated i the same catency s the highly probable forecastad sales, Further, the eatity has ndluded tha foreign cutrency basi saread and fakes the forward rates i hedging relatianship

The Company applies cash flow hedge to hedge the varfab/iity amsing out ol foreign inency excharge Auctuatons oa aciount of ghly prebatie faieign currency forecasted sales. fu:h contvasts are generally
designated as cash flow hedges.




MASTEK ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMTERLY KNOV/N AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED}
Summary of significant necounting policies and other explanatory information as at and for tha yesr erded Maran 31 2023

{Rs In lakhs)
—

The table below enumerates the Compary's hedging siralegy, typal compesitine of Ve Lom:4ny s hadge portfoas the ritruments used ta hedgz risk exposures 374 the type ot hedging relahonship

Type of risk / hedgo position Hedged item Deseription of hedging swrategy Hedging on of h ;”"ﬁ:"“';"""‘
Cash flow hedge of forelgn tufrency risk Highly prokeble Ign currancy de: in gr 8¢ contracts are ash flow badge
sales from tugnly probalie forecasted saes wforward contracty 12 bay e ) a specded francly instrument at|
converted nte funct.onal evrrency u. =g 3] a spedilic prce and dste {n (he future. These are|
forward eontract, Furcticnal currency of the| cuslomised  contracts  transacled In  the
Company rsINR |over-the-counter market.
Net realised foreign exchange (gain) arising frem hedging is accounted under re ce~uz fromoperations as ¢ - March 31,2023 Rs. 163 lakhs (March 31, 2022 Rs. 88 lakhs)
There was no hedge meffecaveness dunng the year,
o Asat
Mark-to-Market gains / (losses) March 33, 2023 Wareh 31,2002
Opening bilance of Mark-to-market gaint / (lotses) recsivable cn outstanaing derivative wntracts 448 127
Less: Released from Hedging reserve account to staterment of profit and wuss tnder revente upon occurrence of 169 (28)
forecasted salss transactions
Add: Changes in the value of derivative instrument recognised In Hedging reserve acount (964} 409
Oosing batance of Mark-to-market gains receivable/ {losses payable) on outstandi-¢ detivative contracts (340 448
Chidiesed inder:
Cther non current finanoal Habilties (Refer sate 10{c}) 1265) 23
et fnancia) fabiftles (ksfer r.ote 12(d)} 18 i,
TE2) T L]
Non-Derivative Financial Mstruments
The foPowing table presents foreign cumency risk from non- der vatve fnancia® rstrument &s of March 31 2023 ard Starch 31, 3012
Qurency As at March 31, 2023
Amount In respective { currencies {in lakhs _ Amount (Rs. In lakhs)
v Fnencizlassets  financial BabiRties '::::"‘::)' Francialassats {7 Fnancalfabiies  Retassets / (lisbditias)
SAR .2 42 923 . 523
B0 3 i 939 - 933
usp 40 4“0 3210 = 3270
AUD 8 - 8 423 - a3
QAR 4 4 87 . a7
36D 2 21 1291 129
AED 16 . 18 360 . 380
GBr 14 14 1,453 @ 1453
CAD 1 . 1 a3 . 43
MYR 8 - 8 151 . 151
Total (in INR) 164 B,940 . 8,940
Qurency As ot March 31, 2022
Amount in respactive surrencias (in lakhy Anount [Rs. in lakhs)
Financlal assets Financial Babsitisy ,;::;;:;:]I Financial atsets Financial Habi¥fties  Netassets / [Habiihfes)
SAR 48 49 529 979
BURQ H] = s 43 ¥ 431
usp o 27 2261 y 2,061
AUD $ 5 208 - 268
QAR 10 z 10 06 - 206
sGo 35 . 35 1,963 - 1,963
AED 73 74 1526 1,526
(-1 2 2 200 = 202
CAD 1 1 81 81
Total (in INK) 208 nn - 17117
As at Wareh 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, evary 1 of the respetti-e foceign x P to furtcraimumency of the COMEANY we ' 4 mract 1esu i by dpe ca mately RS, B9
13khs and Rs. 77 1akhs respectivery.
Credit risk

Credit risk s the risk of financlal Logs 1< the Company f 3 caiteme: o counterparty to a tinancial ‘nsuwment Fails to mest (ts conaactual obligaticas, and arises pnatpally from the Company’s recemables from customers
and investment securilles. The maemum exposure to credit risk Is equal 1o the carry =g wiun or the fnancial assets, The objective of managing counter party credit nsk is 10 prevert lasses 1 financlal aseats. The
Lempaay assesses the credit quality of the counterpartfes, taking Into account thes {4-endial pasition, past exderience and other factors,

The Compary's expesure 10 credil risk is influencad mainly by the Individual crisrazresi.tics of each customer The cemographics of the tust:mer nciuding tte defauit rlsk of the industry -4 counlsy in which the
Customer operales, 250 has an influsnce oa arad risk assessment and actordingly * © Company § acccunts for the sxpectz ) credit 'oss. There are fiva custamers that conttute for mere than 10% of total accounts
receivables aggregating 94% as st March 31, 2023 (61% as ot March 81, 2022).

Particutars (Movement of provision for expected eredit Joss) Marsh 31, 2023 Sarch 31,2022
At the begioning of the year 51 39
Provition made / reversed dunng tha year 83 12
At the end of the year 133 51
The fol owing table gives details mrespect of revenues genarated frum op customer a0d top & custamers.

Far the period ended
i March 31, 2023 Murch 31, 2022
Reveawe from top tustomer % s

Reveaue from top 5 custamers % 70%




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KHOWH AS TRARS AMERICAN INFORWATION SYSTERSS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary of significant eccounting policies and other explanatory infomration as at and for the year eaded March 31, 2023

(R3. in lakhs)
Uquidity risk
Liquidity # <3 s the £ 1) thot the Compery wiy not be able to meetits Franc i okbganen, 3s they becorse due. The Comy 37y Manages I1s [quidity nsk by ensaring, as far as possible, that ¢ v 3 waps Faue sufficlert

liquidity to meet I1s llabidbes when due, Also, the Company has unutized oredd Lty & th banks. Trie Cornpay’s == 1+ treasury depariment is resporsible for l.quidity, funding as weil as setlement management.
1n addition. processes and polxaes related to vudh risks are oversaen by senlor management The managemert montors the Company's net (iquidation theough rofing forecast on the bass of expected cash flows

The Working Capital position of the Company is given befow

Particulars of current finnachal ascets Asar

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Cashand cash equivalents 1,062 1,283
Iovesiment in term deposits 699
Inyvestrment in mutual funds 5577 .
Total 6639 1992

The table below provides detais rega the contractus! maturities of sigrfeant finareial lisbilities as at March 41, 2023 and March 31, 2022
Particdars

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Less than 1 Yaar 4 Year and above _ Less than ) Year 1 Year and above
Borrowing 6 89 23 85
Trade payables 3278 1,758 -
Lease Kabifities 03 23 239 m
Qther financial L3t | tes 1,262 1,930 =
Trada payables are garerally non - Iraerest bearing and are narmally settied in ne wih respective sty norns.
Price risk
The Company is mainly exposed ta the price risk due to ls inve stment in mual fords “he pricg rik ar<es dee 1o vacertsint.as about the future market values of thase investments. Trese are exposed to price sk, Tha
Company bas 13 4 pclides and gusdelines whxch it adheres o In order torr v mie oo risk afng rom vwvestients mutual nds,
Particulars Asat
Hareh 31, 2003 Marhs1, 2022
Invesements in Mutual funde 5 5577 *
Partiadars For the yeor ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Price change by !
100 bais poinis Increase 56
100 basis points decrease 156}

19 (A) Capital managemaent
The Company’s palicy is to maintain a firong eapital base £a at to maintain investor, crediar and market confdence and ta sustain future devaiopment of the business. The Company .o t2¢3 the 1eturn on capltal. The

Company’s abjective when managing capital Is to maintain 2n optmal strutture 50 35 to mavimize shareholder value. The capital strugture i3 as follows:

Partiadars AsAt
March 31, 2023 March Bi. 2022
equity 0 th share holders of Company 53,781

As pguulhgz of tatal Capital 100% 100%
Correnttorrowngs 2% 24
hon current borrowings 59 85
Total loxns mnd borrowings a5 109
Total Cash and eash equivalent 1,062 1,93
% based on debt to total capital C.16% 0.z
% 3124 o0 nat debt to adjusted total capital {LBTH} _(248%)
Total expital(Botrowing und Equity) 53,366 4R936

i pital { borrowing - ash and cath equi +tatal equity) 52,308 47,703

The Comprny I3 predominantly equity financed which is evident from capRal structure tatle. Further, the Company has always been in 2 net cash position.

(B). Contingent lisbifties

Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Clakms zgalnst Company not scknowledged as debts . - .
2. Provident fund
Bas2d on the Judgement by the Hosourable Supreme Couft dated February 28, 2019, past pravident fund 1 2= 1ty (s not detsrminable at present, In view of y on the of the
tae Company with respect (o timing 2nd the components of its compenasat.on structure. 11 ahsence of fusther darification the Company has bagn advised to gwait further developments in this matter to
bly assess the financial Ifany.

) *he Company does nOt expect any cath Outfiows o any reimburser ents In ~a4pact of tire above conngeat liakiles.
(1) 1 ks not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cath otilaws & any, ir respact of the abave. pending cccurmance of the defaLlt mvant or resoi Jticn of respecive proceedings.

3. Soclal Securlty Code
The Cede on Soc.al Seeurity, 2020 | “the Code”) relating ta employze benelits during emplcrmant and past-=mploymant benafits recaived Presidental assent in September 2020 The Code hay been published In
the Gazette of India. However, 'h¢ 41te on which the Code wHl rorme ina effect has nat 2+~ nolified. The Company wll assess the i =t the Code when it comes into effect and w ' record any refated
impact In the period the Code becomes effective,




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KHOWHN AS TRANS ASAERICAN INFOAMATION SYSIERSS MRIVATE LIMITED)
Summary ef significant accounting policies snd gthar explanatory informatis a3 yhave fur the yeur ernded Marea 31 2023

(A3, 1 fakhs)

30 Leases
Company as alessor
At the inception af the lease the Comoany cissifies each ol s leases as e-ther an opecavng feast: o a Fnance "eas2. The Comnany recogses leass payments received under operalirg leases as o cn
gystert 3t basls over the leasz term
11 anarrangement co%tans kease and non-aase componerts, tha Comparry apcke: 1d AS 115 Revenue om contracts with custemers ta sk cate the ¢o1vderaton in the conlract,

Company 3s lessee
Tha Company's leased assets premar.ty consitt of Icases for office premases, guest houes, leptaps, L2ase unes, fernituse and oguipmant, Leases of off.ce premises and guest houses generally have leasa tarm betwesn
2to 3 years. The Company has appied law value exemption for [eases of taptop, se2se nes, fumaure ind equpmers and acccrtinghy, these are ero) Jed from ind AS 116, at present

1} Tha carryi 1s of right-of-use assets ised and the danng tae period (rafer note 3(c))

ii) Beigw are the carrying amounts of opeeating lease liabilities {included under firarial Hahlites) and the oy ents during the period:
Particulars

Yaar ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Ba'ance at the beginning of the year %0 61
Additions n7 =
Ceencnauting the year 5 =
Finance expenses £ 50
Payment of interest (38) (o)
Fayrrent of principal (150) (2231
Balance at the end of the year ey W
Current s 713
Hon-current p7:] 121

4rerener an Lrd counted basis:

Tha contractual r 1. ty 234 vt of 1235 labilit es | r<lcss 2mount ot fati =g uncer NAS T1¢6) ave 4 1)
A At

Maren 31,2023 March 31,2172

Lesy trar ene year o 185

Mare than one year less than 5 years i k23 '

Mare than S years k1] -

The effective (nterest rat ; for fease abiltles as 3t March 31, 2023 is 11% [ March 31, 2022 - 11%)

H) The following are the amounts recognised in statement of rofit and lags
Partiulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2013 March 81, 2022
08

Depreciation expensa of nght-of-use assers
Interest expense on ieass kas it ey
Expense refating 1o short-term leasss (included in gther expenses)
Total amount recognised in statement of profit and loss

The Company had tota cath outflows for leases of Rs, 189 lakhs in FY 2002 23 ¢Rx.253 lakhs 1n FY 221-72} -4 ng c2sh outflow for short term and low value leases.

%
108
356

EI% « 5

There are several iease agresments with extension and tesrm r a3t n o to fof which manzgement exerenes sgaificent i ing whether thesa extensior and ophions are
reasonably cerlain to be exercsed. Since Itls reasanable cestain to exerdise extansion option and not 1= exests.« terrr o 3t n 0ption, the Company his opted ta inctude such extended term and igrote
tzrminatian option in determination of lease term.

31 Mkro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The 2= reany nas certs » duss 10 Moo and small suppliars regstered as such ureder Micro, Smal anG Medum Enterprses Development Act, 2005 'MSMED Act’). The d.=o 3£ .7t lothe saio MSMED Act <

35 fokows.
Particudars Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
3} Principal amourt remaining unpaid 1o any supplier at the enz of the year & 13

b) Interest due remalning unpad to any supplier at the end of the year

©) the amrount of Interest paid Ly the buyes in terms of section 16 of the MU At 2006 gongwthli e s~ oun = .
d) the amount of interest due and payabie for the period cf deiy in making peyment (which have been paia but . -

] the amcurt of interest acerued and remaning unpaid at the end of each 2ccounticg vear

f} the amount of further irterezt remaining d ¢ and payable evenin the succeedi ~¢ yeers, untit such date when the . .
Disglasura of payabls ta vendars as defined under the "Micro, SmaH and Mediur Enterprise Gevelopment Act, 2006° 5 based on the informaton avsaable with tr « Company regarding the status of cegistration of
such vendors under the said Act, s per 1ha ntimation received from them on requests made oy the Lompany.

32 Capital commitment
E£51.matad amount of contracts remainirg L0 be executed ¢n capitas account and et provided for as at Maseh 51, 2023 is Ry, 249 lakbs (March 31, 2022: Rs. 31 lakhs)

23 Payments to the Auditor {excluding GST)

N For the year endad

o a3, 20
As auditors 4 4
for refmbursement of experses g 0
Tota a 4

34 Business comblnations

Acgquisition of antity
During the previous year, the Company hed taken control over tusness of Frolutionazy Sys'=ms Private mited {E5P4) 1ncluding livastment in cartain subsidiaries of FSPL the parties (the Company, Evclutionary
Systems Private Uim ted (denefged underndng) end Masiel umited, =117 entty of the Compay) extered ‘nto a Oemerger Co-operalion Agres! {pca) ana i on Febryary 8, 2020

(OCA acquisitlon). The mrarree of the 3. 1tion of legal ownarship, was Js<.1:4 t be aclueved thraagh 3 aemerger scheme 10 be fMed before the Habions| Company Law Tribunat (NCLT) (*the Schema®), or, 35 per
DCA batwean the Holdmg ertity of the Company and the sharehoiders of Evozys the Holding éntity cf the Company wou'd have 1o complete this rransaction with the same ecorom < eftect by 24 s termate
arrangement within the pesiod spedfied i the DCA. The DCA gave the hololag entity of the Company the sight 10 a5 ot majority ¢! the board of diractors n ESPL and it surs sabes and aiso provided for the
relevant activities of ESPL and its subsidiaries 1o be decided by 3 rm2ari1/ vole of such board of dwectors, therebn restiting In tramfer of control ef busioess of ESPL and its subsidianes to the Holding entity of the
Compzay. The transfer of legal tide of such business .ndestaking was completed (n financial year 2020-21. The date of atquisiticn of business undertalng for the gurpctes of ind AS 103 is the date of transfet of
control 1o the Company, l.e. Fabruary 8, 2020. Discharge of toider son (baough demerger was completed thyough (ssue of 4,235,294 equity shares of the Holding entity of the Compary {face vaiua Rs, € each) and
balance through 15,000 Computsarity Convertible Preference Shares (CCP3), (face value of Bs. 10 each} of the Conpany for cvery 10,000 equdly shares of ESPL of face value of Rs. 10 «3¢h subseguently split Inlo
150,000 CCPS of Re. 1 each, whith carry a Put Option 1o be dischargea at agreed FRITOA muitip'es bzsed on actual £B!DTA of 3 years commenang from finarcial year «rx.5g March 31, 2021 inducing acjustment for
dosing cash, During laaacial year 2020-21, the Company was awalting the order ana had only considernd the same for disclosure, In the yzar of recelvirg the order, the Company has given effect o the scheme with
retrespectve effect and acrordingly restated the values prasanted in the stateraent of Profic and less and Balance sheet (0 give effect 10 tre scheme in accorcance with Ind AS 193. The Company recelved NOLT
aporcval on September 14, 2021 and bad filed with ROC on Septem:=~r | .. 2021 when the schema becarme effective.




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY KROWHN AS TRANS AMERICAN INFDRMATION $* STEMS #R (VATE LIMITED)

Summary of s} ing policies and other jow 23 at end for tr.e year endzd Marth 3, 2023
(Rs. hhlﬂ

Purchats eonsideration

As pert of the ESPL G the purchase i i

@ womliraton of equity $hates of Bvastek, adu convertit » peference shares of Mastek Erterprise Solut:ons Pavate Limited (formarly
knawn as Trans Amerlcan Information Systems Private Limited) (MESFL). The ¢ Jooetian 13 (1) 1 235,298 fuky salc-up equity shares of face valua TS of Mastel, and (1) 15,000 compulior oy corert te prefarance
shares ol Y10 of MESPL, for every 10,000 equity shares af EXF( o fire va e of ¢3:h Dunng the finansalyear 2021-22 the equity shares has been subdivided to face valua of ¥ 1 each

Year ended March 31,
2022
Far savecfeduty shareste be aaea® 19169
Fae vaue of campatsondy corve L bl creferance shares [KCP9) —_— 13274
—_— 245
* The farr vaiue of equity shares 1o be iscued is based on the inted share ;oo o nlastek an the date of acquisit on of cor et (8453 per share| ar <+ represent level 1inpul for falr vaiue delerm nation as per
IndAS 103 {Business Combxnatioas) and 113 (Fair Value Mersurement!. The far value of preferes. » 1+a v 2# 7470 1o te ssued is based enthitd party vt os d-=re
Tre purchase prsce akocation 1o the (dentified assats and Kadiities assumed at the ateuisitlon dale ere
Asat
Fabruary 01, 2021
Froparty, plant and equipment, net 2112
Inangble assats 10
Customar Contracts 8
Customer Relationships 2
Trade receivables iy C
Finandla) astets n
Other assets 540
Cash and cash gauwalent 2195
Investmants In {*);
Evolution .ry Systems Corgany Limited 12881
Evsh 4199
Fuslutizaary Systems Q. a8
Evshotiorary Systems Cup an?
Fyelutinnary Systems (Sagapere] PTT LT 1.809
Evolutionary Systams Pty atd © ' em
Trade pavables an
Finandial latiites : 113sa3)
Other liabilities - 633
Fair value of identifiabla et assets —aLing
Less: Purchse consideration — 32843
Capital reserve —_— 8§7T
The Company Is not C: Fmnancis) R hasopted to avail the @sz=sren tren g oot sated f nenonl statemens granted in Rule 6 af seetion 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013,

as s holsing Company Mastek Limited, has presanted the Consofidated Fi-xro) “ratemerto.rc'uf g the Tobo 4 srae of the Company as at Marrh 31, 2023
* ¥alue of investmant has been determined on the bais of cortra ted v 3'ue of investments with tha seleer [Le promaters of the evelutionary Systems Private mited (ESPL))

33 Current tax liabiiities (net)

Particulars L7
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2027
Curren ta Latilities (net of advance taxes pawd and tax deducted at sourte) 103 201
Total 103 291
36 e on Co! te social responsibiiites
" For the year ended
Partican Marzh 31, 2073 March 31, 2022
Amount required ta be spent as per Saction 135 of the Companies Act 0 29
Amount spent during the year
{7} Construction/ scquitition of any asset
{R) On purposes other than (i) abave &0 44
Tha aforementioned amount has been contributed to the trust 'Mastek foendation* which (s contral'ed by the Company, Mastek foundation s primari, engeged In programe re'ated to promating health care
Including preventive health care, promoting education end ensuning environmentat susts nat.d 1y (Refer nots 24ibj)
37 Disclosure of ratlos

1, Watlo Formula for Computation Meature 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 Varjation Remarks

N [in ties /

0. parcentage)

(a) Current ratio Currentainel [/ Currertiabiltiny Times 348 284 21.69%

(&) Dext-equity ratia Debt / Average net worth Tmes Q.002 02 (16.8mx) .

(¢} Qent service coverage ratio Eamningx avallable for dabt service/Debt servce Times 21.48 1344 S9.80% lefer note ¢ below

{d} Returnon equlty rate Profitafter tax / Net worth Percentage 9.73% 704% 38.20% Refer noted betow

(e) 1aventory tumover rat'n Cost cfgoods sold / Average invenlory Tines NA nA NA -

(} Trade receivable turnover ratio Revenue from operations / Average trade Turres 20 am (16.74%)

(s) Trade payebie turrover retio Net purchases / Aversge trade payablss Times NA NA NA

(h) Net capitat turnover ratio Revenue from operations f working capital {current Times 287 A1L46 {1693%}

882t - current labilivd

B) Net profit ratio Profitafter tax / Revenue from oparations Perentage 1205% 10.30% 16.83%

i) Retum o capital employed EBIT / Capital employed Peitentage 1278% 10.95% 16.51% -

[x) kerun onnvestment Profitbefore 16/ Averags %2l asse's Percant sy 16N 1018% 14 £4%

Ncotes:
{i) Debr = N t ings « Lutrent
() Net worth = Paid-up share capital + Reserves created out of profit - Acc.srufated losses
{14) EBITDA = Earnings bal , expense and lax

{iv) Net purchase = Futchyse of stock--r3ce + Cost of materals consumed + Qosing irventery of taw mataa s Openlng inventory of taw malerials

{v] Nat assets = Property, ent and equipment (incduaing CWIP) ¢ Current assals - Cureent Labil'tles

{l) EBIT = Earnings before irterest and tax

{vii} Capitat employed = Tang.bie nert worth + “ctal debt + Defirred tax kabhity

{vitl) Enmings available for debt service= Nat profit after taxes » Non operat ~g expenses like Cepreriation 2nd other amortisations ¢ Interest + Other adyustrr+ kke 1053 on sale of fixed assets etc.

{ix) Debt servica = Interest & Lease Payments + Provcipet Repayments




MASTEX ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS PAIVATE LINITED (FORMEALY KNOWM AS TRANS AMERICAN INFORMATION SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED)
Sumimuy of significant accounting policies and other explanatsry information es wt and {or the year anded March 31, 2023

{Rs. 19 Lichs
b for change In ratio by more than 25%:
Type of ratio ‘Varfatlon in ravo between Reasons for varance
31 March 2023
and
31 March 2022
{¢]} Dbt service coverage ratio $9.B0%| D&t senace tevelage o bis nareased eue 10 higher profitabiity.
[d)X Aeturn on aquity ratio Ml H k? Y,

38 Other statutory information

I} The Campany has oot advance 1 0f 1082¢d o7 invested funds to any persum br dry enl Ty 1% 1o e entilies {1 ies) with the that the iary shall .

(2) Ditecty or Indirectly tesd o Investin other parsons or entkies kientiied it any Manter whateaaver by & £r 00 behalf of the Campany {UHimate Beneficlaras); ar
|b) Provida any guarames, secanty or Lhe like to or on beh e of the ul*iriste benehdanes,

(i} The Compeny has aot recesved any furd fram any persan or any ertary, wciuding fore-gn cntbes fund - ¢ § 3ty ) with the understanciag fwhether recorded -n wrting ©r otkerwise) that the Company sha',

[a) diractly or indirectly end or irvest in other persons ¢f tulibes ideatifiea + any manne: whatsoever by a o on oehall of the Fusde g Farty (. timate Bene! Caries), ar
b} provide any guarames, secwrity of the lke on behalf of the Liumate Benefickarkes.

39 The Company does not Fave any transactions and outslanding balances ducmg tha current 55 wer previous yed« with Companies struck «ff u-2=1 section 248 of the Companiss A, 2013 ¢« secticn 560 of Campanies
22t 1958,

40 The Company have not defauited on any of the loan taken from banks, foanusl nsttutons or other maderns.,

41 The Company does nat have any Beasni property, whera any procze £ ~g has been nitiated of panding aganst the Company for holding any Senami property

42 The Company doe: nat have any charge ©1 531312120 wh 718 yet 1o ba ragistered with ROC beyoad the Sta.utney pericd.

&3 The Company has not traded or irvested \n Crvp1o currenty of Virnual cuevency duning the financa's vear

44 Thea Company does r ot have any suck transactlon which [5 noY remrded in the books of aczounts trat has baon surrenderad or diselosed as incame daring the yeat In the tax sssessments under the Income Tax Act,
1964 (such as, s2arch or survey or any other ratevant provicion of the Income Tax Agt,1961) .

43 The Company has not been dedlarad ;u‘lu dataulier by amy bank or £nancial institution or any other lender 3

48 Thre Campuny has campled with Lhe number of layers prescribed undst section 2[87) of the Act

47 The Company has net entesed INfo any saeme of arrangament In terms of sact:cn 230 Lo 237 af 1= Azt for the year ended March 31, 2023 a~2 March 31, 2022,

12] to thesa finanaal statements

4% Previcus year's figures have baea regrouped or ceclussifiad wherewer necessary 10 cormespond with the current yeer Sication/ disel which ere not

These are the nates to the firincal statements reterred to tn sur seort of evendate
The Feancial Statemant were authorhad for 0422 by the dite-toes en September 30, 2023,

For Waker Chandlak & Co [P Fur and on berall c the 3
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